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PEOPLE ARE TALKING ABOUT
SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS.

WE HEAR IT. AND, MOST PROBABLY,
S0 DO YOU.

The best way for a business to differentiate itself is to let those it serves every day
speak on its behalf. While our twelfth year of business marks another year of
compelling growth, it also marks another year of giving our customers something
to talk about. Superior service. Innovative solutions. Relevant technologies.

And a commitment to the community that is never ending.




‘MY CONGREGATION'S WELL-BEING COMES
FIRST. AND WHEN | WENT TO SOUTHWEST
BANK OF TEXAS FOR ASSISTANCE,

THERE WAS NO QUESTION QUR
COMMUNITY CAME FIiRST WITH THEM.

DR. ROBERT CHILDRESS, PASTOR
COVENANT GLEN UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

BOMMUNITY INVESTMENT. G
s seme of the best werk we de. N@ﬁﬂ@@ﬁm@ﬁ@@@ﬁma@@ m@@sy

But leaeing with eur reseuress, expertise and enthusiasm. Like eur werlk wﬂﬁﬂﬁ
e Glen Park low-te-mederats income residential development. Aseembling,
eeercinating and leeding & team of mere then & dozen government entities;: - -
privete developers and finsncial instiutions to meake the project hagpen.
[k means new in & real neighberhesd setiing for mere then 900 fomilies.
That's the way we werk. Fer eur customers. And fer eur CommURiE: )

us the mevatain. We'll climb
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"EVERYONE ELSE SAID,

‘HERES THE PROBLEM!
SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS SAID,
‘HERE’S THE SOLUTION.”

BILL MAAK, CONTROLLER
MEDICAL CLINIC OF HOUSTON

CREATIVE SOLUTIONS FOR EXTRAORDINARY SUCECESS.

Te ereate & resl selutien, you first have te really undersiand the preblem.

AR Seuthwest Banls of Texas, we first listen te eur customers. Then we thinlk.
Then we lsten te each ether. And we (hink seme mere. Then we get te werk,

All et Uightning speed. That's hew we created — from scrateh = an entirsly
eutenmated aeceunting end payments system to help Medieal Clinie of Hevston
with the meuntain ef paperwerk feelng thelr business. New they get the werlk
dene faster. They get thelr payments fasier they're serving thelr eustomers
beltern Bullding sveszes? Abselutaly. Bullding reletionships? You tellys.







"WE DIDN'T NEED A BANK
WE HAD TO FIT INTO,
WE NEEDED A BANK
THAT FIT US”~

CHUCK FELL, PRESIDENT
CFI MECHANICAL

WEB-BASED BANKING, CUSTOMER-BASED THINKING.
One size fits alt?’Not here. We ve found that when you listen better; you can '
respond better. Like with our introduction of the Southwest Bank of Texas Smally

Business Online Banking service. In 1998 we introduced bank@home, bringin
the convenience of true online banking to Houston homes for the first time.
‘N'_extrcame NetST@R™, the most sophisticated, robust online commercial banki

ight for smalt-to medium=sized businesses. Our customers ask. We respond
solu







‘I KNOW A THING OR TWO ABOUT
BUILDING AND DEVELOPING.
AND AFTER EIGHT YEARS WITH
SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,

I CAN SAY THEY BUILD
RELATIONSHIPS TO LAST.”

BILL RIEGLER, CFO
LINBECK CONSTRUCTION

h@&&?u@m@mw BANRING BEVOND A HANDSHARE.
Relationship banking means semetiing here. For cemmereial banking
rusiemers, it means relling up eur sleeves and digging deeply te understard
helr businesses. to ask thelr on hew we can serve them better
s wity we asked Bill Risgler to join eur Custemer Aevisery Beard shorily
fier he became & custemer In 1994, New, net enly dees Linbeck Censtruction
ke edvantege ef the myriad of eredit and neneredit services avallabls to
them at Seuthwest Bank of Texas, they can alse be provd of heving had & hand
h@ ereating them. That's & relatienship. The kind that endures.
The kind we initlete every dew

t
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

[dollars in thousands, except per share amounts]

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000
Balance Sheet Data:
Assets $ 4,401,156 $ 3,940,342
Deposits 3,428,633 3,093,870
Loans 2,759,482 2,511,437
Allowance for loan losses 31,390 28,150
Securities 1,068,315 848,164
Shareholders’ equity 361,734 298,125
Income Statement Data:
Interest income $ 261,147 S 272,166
Interest expense 101,158 ] 121,662
Net interest income 159,989 150,504
Provision for loan losses 7,500 ] 7,053
Net interest income after provision 152,489 143,457
Noninterest income 58,158 42,893
Merger-related expenses - 4,122
Noninterest expense 133,161 116,035
Income before income taxes 77,486 66,187
and minority interest
Provision for income taxes o 24,745 22,607
Income before minority interest 52,741 43,580
Minority interest 24 119
Net income $  $52,717 % 43,461 (1)
Common Share Data:
Basic earnings per common share $ 1.60 $ 1.34
Diluted earnings per common share  $ 1.55 $ 1.29 (1}
Book value per share @ period-end $ 10.99 $ 9.12
Selected Performance Ratios:
Return on average assets 1.32% 1.23% (21
Return on average common equity 15.82% 17.00% (2}
Tier | capital to average assets 8.86% 7. 7%
Net interest margin 4.44% 4.64%
Efficiency ratio 61.05% 61.98% (2]
Asset Quality Data:
Nonperforming assets to total loans & ORE ~ 0.53% 0.41%
Net charge-offs to average loans 0.17% 0.06%
Allowance for loan losses to:
Total loans @ period-end 1.17% 1.16%
Nonperforming loans @ period-end 237.82% 297.82%

Change

11.7%
10.8%

9.9%
11.5%
26.0%
21.3%

-4.0%
-16.9%

6.3%

6.3%
6.3%

35.6%
-100.0%
14.8%

17 1%

9.5%

21.0%
-79.8%

21.3%

19.4%
20.2%
20.5%

11} Excluding merger-related expenses and net losses on the sales of securities, net income available to common
shareholders would have been $46,888 or $1.39 per diluted comman share for the year ended December 31, 2000.
[2) Excluding merger-related expenses and net losses on the sales of securities, ROA, ROE and Efficiency ratio would

have been 1.33%, 18.34% and 60.00% respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2000.
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DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,
CUSTOMERS AND FRIENDS,

The year 2001. The first year of the new millennium
and our twelfth year of business. While much has
changed in our world, and much continues to
change, at Southwest Bank of Texas we greet each
day and each challenge as we always have. With
optimism. Enthusiasm. And with the confidence
that comes with knowing that our shareholders,
customers, employees and community can count
on us as a business and as a symbol of reliability,
consistency and mutual respect.

This year's theme, "Have you heard?’, speaks to
two important aspects of our continued growth and
success this year.

First, it recognizes the elevated profile we have
achieved in our region and, in fact, nationally.
People are talking about Southwest Bank of Texas.
About our unigue products. Our technological lead-
ership. Our team of seasoned banking professionals.
And about our record of not just saying — but living
by — the philosophy of Relationship Banking.

Second, our theme articulates the question we
constantly ask ourselves, "Have you heard?” We
recognize that much of our success has been built
upon our ability to listen better than others.
Listening to the market. Listening to our customers.

Listening to our prospective customers. And listen-
ing to each other.

At no time have we been more certain that our
unwavering emphasis on listening — and responding
with solutions — is what sets us head and shoulders
above the crowd.

We are proud to be recognized as rock-solid in
these tumultuous times. It is our heritage and our
future. It makes us a bank that customers can put
their confidence in ... and a bank that prospective
businesses and individuals are comfortable turning
to. And even though this record of success is grati-
fying, we see it as only the beginning. Certainly
we've done well, but we see ample opportunities
to continue to grow and improve. To do even better.

The year 2001 will be remembered for the many
destabilizing events both within and outside of
the financial services community. We are pleased
to repert again this year, twelve months of solid
growth, profitability and innovation.

HERE ARE SOME HIGHLIGHTS:

NET INCOME. For the year ended December 31,
2001, the company reported net income of $52.7
million, an increase of 12 percent from $46.9 million

(excluding merger-related expenses] for the year




PAUL B. MURPHY, JR., Chief Executive Officer, President and Director, WALTER E. JOHNSON the bank's founder and Chairman of the Board, has been

this year marks his twenty-first year of Houston banking, and his twelfth with Southwest Bank of Texas. a key contributor to Houston's growth to International City status for more than
His clear vision of customer-centered banking drives the bank's culture of innovative response 40 years. Always a firm believer in Houston and the value of local decision-making,
to expressed customer needs. And his high profile as a community leader, deeply involved Walter has applied his skills and enthusiasm to building business relationships
with area service, arts and community development organizations, demonstrates his conviction which have endured the tests of economic cycles and time ... as well as leading and
that Southwest Bank of Texas is much more than a bank. contributing countless hours and resources to charities and warthy causes.
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ended December 31, 2000. Earnings per diluted

common share for 2001 were $1.55 compared to
$1.39 for 2000 (excluding merger-related expenses),
an increase of 12 percent. Compounded annual
growth for diluted earnings per share for the last
five years has been 19 percent.

ASSET GROWTH. For the year ended December 31,
2001, assets grew to $4.40 billion, an increase of

12 percent from $3.94 billion for the year ended
December 31, 2000. Compounded annual asset
growth for the last five years has been 18 percent.
LOAN GROWTH. For the year ended December
31,2001, loans grew to $2.76 billion, an increase of
10 percent from $2.51 billion for the year ended
December 31, 2000. Compounded annual [oan
growth for the last five years has been 24 percent.
DEPOSIT GROWTH. For the year ended December
31,2001, deposits grew to $3.43 billion, an increase
of 11 percent from $3.09 billion for the year ended
December 31, 2000. Compounded annual deposit
growth for the last five years has been 16 percent.
MATURITY. With our prudent, ongoing expansion
into a full offering of commercial and retail financial
services, Southwest Bank of Texas saw substantial

growth and activity within every banking area. With

historic lows in mortgage interest rates this year,
our Mitchell Mortgage subsidiary closed record
numbers of residential and commercial mortgages.
These higher volumes resulted in record net income
after taxes of more than $5 million for our mortgage
operations alone.

LEADING TECHNOLOGY. This year brought the debut
of Southwest Bank of Texas’ Small Business Online
Banking. Leveraging our highly sophisticated
bank@home online financial services technology,
we now bring a new standard of online service and
accessibility to our small-business customers.
Technological innavations and new products in every
area of our bank are not only adding vatue for our
customers, but are helping to bridge the traditional
communication gaps between banking divisions,
allowing Southwest Bank of Texas to offer its
customers the synergistic advantages of open
intra-bank operations.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT. We are proud to report
2001 as a year of substantial investment and
expanded involvernent within Houston and the sur-
rounding region. Reaffirming our leadership role

in this vital and rewarding area, Southwest Bank of

Texas committed significant financial, management




AT NO TIME HAVE WE BEEN MORE CERTAIN THAT
OUR UNWAVERING EMPHASIS ON LISTENING —

AND RESPONDING WITH SOLUTIONS — IS WHAT SETS
US HEAD AND SHOULDERS ABOVE THE CROWD.

and human resources to bringing hope and
delivering results to those who needed it most. In
2001, we participated in the development of 778
affordable housing units.

Looking ahead, we will stay the course. Being
guided by our past. Twelve years of careful,
consistent, prudent growth with an emphasis on
discovering and responding to our customers’
needs. Entertaining expansion opportunities when
the timing and the fit is right.

We take this opportunity every year to restate
and rededicate ourselves to the Southwest Bank of
Texas banking fundamentals. The fundamentals
Walter E. Johnson formalized in 1990 at our found-
ing. The fundamentals that have served all of us so
well over the years:

o Straightforward, common sense decision making

o Superior service

o Strong customer relationships

o State-of-the-art technology

o Responsive turnaround

o A common sense of direction

o Respect for ourselves and the valued customers
we serve

o Investment in our communities and neighborhoods

Today, we are in a unigue position. Strong. Capable.
Motivated. Respected. Eager to serve commercial
and retail banking customers who've been left
behind in our industry’s single-minded pursuit of
efficiency at the expense of personal contact.

We see things differently, and the word is getting

out. And if you haven't heard, you will.

Respectfully,

0B [

Paul B. Murphy, Jr.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & PRESIDENT

Walter E. Johnson
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD



FOR MANY BANKS, GROWTH FOR THE SAKE
OF GROWTH IS AN ACCEPTABLE STRATEGY.

AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,
WE GROW BETTER, TOGETHER.

The story of our growth is uniguely rewarding. To our
shareholders. To our customers. And to ourselves.

But the philosophy behind the story is, we believe,
equally compelling. Our bedrock belief is that we can
grow bigger only if, at the same time, we are growing
better. At everything we do. It's a philosophy that
this year accounts for our twelfth consecutive annual
report of forward momentum.

The challenge, of course, is knowing how and
when to grow. We've found that by listening to and
responding to our customers’ needs — as we have
for more than 12 years — true opportunities for
growth reveal themselves. They evolve naturally.
Meaningfully. And profitably.

Since our founding as the premier commercial
bank serving Houston's middle market, we have
prudently leveraged our knowledge and expertise
to successfully embrace the right opportunities as

they occur. Expanding and enhancing product and

service offerings as our customers and the market
need them. All with the Southwest Bank of Texas
signature of excellence, relevance and value.

And this is how we will move forward. Listening.
Responding. Innovating. Delivering. Deepening
established relationships. Methodically seeking
improvement. Offering a unique, comprehensive
suite of financial products and services woven
seamlessly together and effectively delivered by a
proven, local institution.

Our way of doing business is different. We believe
it's better.

And we're not alone. It gives our customers
something to talk about, and people are listening.

And lock at where they're moving.




Concluding 2001, Southwest Bank of Texas is again

the largest independent bank serving the

eight-county Houston area and surrounding region:

o $4.40 billion in assets

o 1,376 employees dedicated to exceeding our
customers’ expectations

o Thirty-three full-service banking centers
throughout Houston, Baytown, The Woodlands
and Rosenberg

o One community lending office
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ENGAGING THE CHALLENGES.

At Southwest Bank of Texas, we believe our growth is directly attributable

to our passion — enterprise-wide — to listening to our customers and each other.
And then responding in ways no other bank can.

LOAN DISTRIBUTION

4 [
u COMMERCIAL 41%

CONSTRUCTION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT 26%

-

ONE-TO-FOUR FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 13%

OTHER REAL ESTATE 13%

(-

CONSUMER 7%




"THEY TREAT US LIREG WERE
LISTED ON THE FERTUNE 8607

FOR MANY BANKS, COMMERCIAL LENDING
IS MOSTLY ABOUT MAKING LOANS.
AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS, WE DO MORE.

Founded as a commercial bank dedicated to build-
ing relationships in the traditionally underserved
middle market in Houston, Texas, Southwest Bank
of Texas continues as the region's pre-eminent
financial institution in this arena.

Consolidation in this market has led to the
abandonment of local decision makers, allowing
Southwest Bank of Texas to capitatize on this
opportunity. We continue to grow through our
ongoing commitment to this market and our
dedication to enhancing existing business relation-

ships and aggressively seeking the new.

Our unique value proposition of "high-touch”
relationship banking, technology expertise, solu-
tions orientation, depth of experience and local
accessibility set us appealingly apart. Large
enough to deliver or lead any-size transaction, yet
small enough for regular customer contact with
bank decision-makers.

Our lending power has grown to a legal lending
limit of $58 million, with 72 commercial lending

officers in 33 offices.



“GAN YOU (MABINGE THE LOGR BN MY PACE WHEN THEY
SAIR THEY BOULE GUSTEN BUILE A TEEHNOLOGY
SOLYTION TO MERT MY BUSINESS NEEDS? THE EXPRES-
810N Ol THERIR FAGES TOLD ME THAT THEY'YE BEEN
DOING THIS FOR COMNPANIES LIRE MINE FOR YEARSS

AT MANY BANKS, TREASURY MANAGEMENT

IS A HAPHAZARD COLLECTION OF EXPENSIVE,
INDEPENDENT PRODUCTS AND SERVICES.

AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,

WE DELIVER VALUE.

By responding to individual customer needs with
innovative — and often groundbreaking — Treasury
Management solutions, Southwest Bank of Texas is
setting the standard for efficient and economical
cash-flow management. By consistently creating
technology solutions for individual customers, we're
able to leverage these solutions to other bank cus-
tomers. Everyone wins.

This “can-do” attitude and proven ability to bring
more to a relationship than just financial products
and services is deeply embedded in the culture of
Sauthwest Bank of Texas. In Treasury Management,
our eagerness to go well beyond traditional
borders to work with our customers to create solu-
tions that are right for them has not only placed us
at the farefront of the industry, it has earned us the

respect and trust of our customers. That's how

relationships and businesses are built.

CURRENT TREASURY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS

AND SERVICES INCLUDE:

o Image-based wholesale and retail "Lock-bax”
systems with Invoice Capture and Data
Transmission features

o ACH Debit for Cash Concentration and Direct Debit

o Controlled Dishursement Services

o Account Reconciliation with Full ARP, Partial ARP
plus Statement and Check Imaging on CO-ROM

o Positive Pay Services to assist in the prevention of
check fraud and resulting losses

o Funds Transfer through Wires and ACH Credits
and Cash Disbursements, including EDI services

o NetST@R* On-line Balance Reporting for com-

prehensive account access and transaction history
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FOR MANY BANKS, PRIVATE BANKING
SERVICES FOCUS ONLY ON WEALTH.
AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,

WE FOCUS ON SUCCESS.

Nowhere does the Southwest Bank of Texas brand
of relationship banking reveal itself more assertively
than in our Private Financial Management group.
Driven primarily by our customers’ expressed
needs, we've aligned our Private Banking,
Investment Services and Trust Departments under
the aegis of Private Financial Management services.
With the elimination of communication barriers
found in more common banking organizations, our
htgh-net-worth clients’ personal financial manage-
ment is tailored to meet their needs. Ease of doing
business and a range of services are delivered with
the Southwest Bank of Texas level of trust so fun-
damental to this most personal banking relationship.
As our customers continue to embrace our prod-
ucts and services, it is only natural that, through
tistening carefully and responding appropriately,
we continually reassess and fine tune to meet our

clients’ requirements.

This year's performance is, we believe, an indica-
tor of our market’s appreciation of our can-do
attitude. And eagerness to invest the precious time
necessary to work together so that the financial
goals of the individual client are articulated and

sought with a passion.

“THERE'S AN ATTITUDE TOWARD BUSINESS WITH

SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS. ITS BANKERS ARE
FOCUSED, AND THEY WORK QUICKLY. THAT HELPS
ME MEET MY OWN BOTTOM LINE.”




STRENGTHENING THE RELATIONSHIP.

At Southwest Bank of Texas, we invest heavily in understanding not simply
our customers’ needs, but also their aspirations. With this unique depth of
understanding we can contribute true value to our customers’ financial needs
and their long-term success.




FOR SOME BANKS, TECHNOLOGY
IS A BURDEN TO BE ADOPTED.

AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,

INNOVATION [S IN QUR BLOOD.

The Southwest Bank of Texas commitment to
applying the best of technology for the benefit of our
customers has its roots in our founding in 1990.

A commitment so strong that today we are actually
breaking new ground by creating technology systems
and solutions for our customers — and ourselves —
that in many ways are setting new precedents for
what banking should be. Qutside of the traditional
banking box? Absolutely.

Creating comprehensive, custom technology
solutions in response to the specific needs of our
customers as they seek to execute their e-strategies.
An idea so new, we were one of the first banks to

develop this new business area. Of course, the idea

of serving and building businesses with our inter-
nally developed technology had to start with our
own delivery channels. As a result, we were also
one of the first banks to deliver e-mail statements
to customers on a monthly basis.

While this is a revolutionary development in
many respects, itis truly an extension of the
Southwest Bank of Texas philosophy of going beyond.
That to effectively keep up with customers’ needs,
we must anticipate them, and be counted upon as
a best-of-breed resource for creative ideas and

relevant solutions.

“POINT, CLICK, DOME. THAT'S MY KIND OF TECHNOLOGY.”




FOR MANY BANKS, RETAIL BANKING

IS AN ANACHRONISM TO BE TOLERATED.
AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,

WE SEE THINGS DIFFERENTLY.

We see engaging and serving customers on the
retail level as a unique opportunity. An opportunity
to initiate relationships that will pay mutual
dividends from the outset and prove mutually
enriching over time.

Southwest Bank of Texas” Retail Banking
Division Is building these kinds of relationships in
the consumer markets surrounding each of our
33 banking center locations. With a wide variety of
highly competitive deposit, loan, investment and
electronic banking products.

While our Totally Free Checking consumer
praduct continues to successfully attract new cus-

tomers, as it has since 1999, this year marked our

“BEFORE, | ALWAYS HATED GOING TO THE BANK.

first-ever consumer loan initiative with our
enthusiastically received Home Improvement and
Home Equity loan promotions.

Retail Banking also initiated our instant-issue
check cards and our overdraft privilege programs
which not only answered expressed customer
needs but also contributed significantly to fee
income in this arena.

We see service to the retail markets — naturally
and strategically — as complementary to our
commercial heritage. And while the larger banks
may seek to push retail accounts away, we will
continue to develop and deploy programs, products

and services that invite them in. And keep them in.

THEN | WALKED INSIDE ONE OF THEIR BANKING CENTERS.”

23
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FOR MANY BANKS, COMMUNITY

INVOLVEMENT IS AN OBLIGATION.
AT SOUTHWEST BANK OF TEXAS,

WE TAKE THE INITIATIVE.

As carefully as we listen to our customers, we lis-
ten equally as carefully to our community. Since
our founding, Southwest Bank of Texas has been
intimately involved in causes in and around
Houston, evolving from a valuable contributor to a
true leadership position today.

In a variety of admirable programs and projects,
large and small, you'll find us putting forth a range
of resources. Manpower. Capital. Low-cost or no-cost
financing. Management expertise. Consultation.

And inspired enthusiasm that infuses every initiative

with our can-do optimism and confidence in success.

SOME OF THIS YEAR'S HIGHLIGHTS INCLUDE:
KIPP ACADEMY. In our fourth year of involvement
with this nationally recognized Charter School, we are
proud to have contributed to and provided low-cost

financing for the construction of their new, perma-

nent campus on a 37-acre site in southwest Houston.

5TH ANNUAL HOUSTON MINISTERIAL
CONFERENCE. More than 225 respected clergy and
community leaders attended our annual, day long
conference to learn about available community
development loans and how to access them.
Additionally, Southwest Bank of Texas was presented
with an Award of Excellence in the Cornerstone
Award competition sponsored by the Texas Bankers
Association for our commitment and meaningful
work in this area.

INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNTS. Abrand
new pilot program in partnership with the federal
government, Southwest Bank of Texas has teamed
with Gulf Coast Community Services to offer a
match-funded account to low-income famities who
are working to build financial assets. Once savings
goals are reached, the families may access these
funds to purchase a first home, start a small business

or fund post secondary education.




GLEN PARK RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT.

Our most ambitious project to date. Southwest
Bank of Texas is the leading organizer in a low-to-
moderate income residential development in
Missouri City, 20 minutes southwest of Houston.
Working closely with Covenant Glen United
Methodist Church to assemble a team of more
than 13 financial, government, and professional
development and building partners, Southwest
Bank of Texas is spearheading this 115-home
development that will play a critical role in trans-
forming five impoverished pockets of Ft. Bend
County into stable, prosperous neighborhoods.
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT LOANS. Southwest
Bank of Texas participation in helping to develop
affordable housing was 778 new units in 2001,

equalling $34.6 million.

“WHEN A BANK'S CHAIRMAN HELPS ANSWER
INCOMING CUSTOMER CARE PHONE CALLS
DURING A TROPICAL STORM, YOU KNOW THERE
IS A DEEP-ROOTED PHILOSOPHY TOWARD
CUSTOMER — AND — COMMUNITY SERVICE.”

25
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As we enter our thirteenth year of business, people continue to talk about what we do.

They are talking about how we do it. That we're innovative. That we're responsive. That we're different.
And while what people are saying about our bank is rewarding, our focus remains on listening to what
our customers are telling us. Their needs, Their aspirations. Their ideas, We then respond with solutions.

When we ask, “Have you heard?” sure, we're asking if you are aware of our products and services.
But more importantly, "Have you heard?” is the question each of us at Southwest Bank of Texas asks
ourselves every day. After every internal meeting. After every customer interaction.

IF OUR EARS ARE OPEN, WE CAN
HEAR THAT PEOPLE ARE TALKING.
BUT iF OUR MIND IS OPEN,

WE CAN TRULY HEAR WHAT PEOPLE
ARE SAYING.




FINANGIAL
RESULTS
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THE COMPARNY .

GENERAL. Southwest Bancorporation of Texas, Inc. {the "Company”) was incorporated as a business corporation
under the laws of the State of Texas on March 28, 1994, for the purpose of serving as a bank holding company for Southwest
Bank of Texas National Association (the "Bank”]. The holding company formation was consummated and the Company
acquired all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the Bank as of the close of business on June 30, 1996. Based
upon total assets as of December 31, 2001, the Company ranks as the largest independent bank holding company head-
quartered in the Houston metropolitan area. The Company's headquarters are located at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Houston,
Texas 77027, and its telephone number is (713) 235-8800.

MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS. On August 1, 1997, Pinemont Bank was merged with and into the Bank in
exchange for approximately 3.3 million shares of Company Common Stock in a transaction accounted for as a pooling-
of-interests. The acquisition of Pinemont Bank added $235 million in total assets and $219 million in total deposits to
the Company's balance sheet and nine banking locations to the Company’s operations.

On April 1, 1999, Fort Bend Holding Corp. was merged with and into the Company and Fort Bend's subsidiary sav-
ings and loan association was merged with and into the Bank in exchange for approximately 4.1 million shares of Company
Common Stock in a transaction accounted for as a pooling-of-interests. The acquisition of Fort Bend Holding Corp. added
$376 million in total assets and $269 million in total deposits to the Company’s balance sheet and seven banking loca-
tions to the Company’s operations. '

Through the merger with Fort Bend, the Company acquired Fort Bend's 51% ownership interest in Mitchell Mortgage
Company L.L.C. ["Mitchell’], a full service mortgage banking affiliate of The Woodlands Operating Company L.P.
("Woodlands™). On June 17, 1999, the Company issued 307,323 shares of Campany Common Stack to Woodlands in
exchange for Woodlands' 49% ownership interest in Mitchell and Mitchell became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank
effective as of June 30, 1999. As a result, 100% of the accounts and operations of Mitchell after that date are included
in the financial statements of the Company.

On December 29, 2000, Citizens Bankers, Inc. was merged with and into the Company and the three wholly-owned
subsidiary banks of Citizens Bankers, inc. were merged with and into the Bank (and the assets and liabilities of a relat-
ed partnership were acquired by the Bank] in exchange for approximately 4.0 million shares of Company Common Stock
in a transaction accounted for as a pooling-of-interests. The acquisition of Citizens Bankers, Inc. added $436 million
in total assets and $381 million in total deposits to the Company's balance sheet and seven banking locations to the
Company's operations.

BUSINESS STRATEGY. The Company provides an array of sophisticated products typically found only in major
regional banks. These services are provided to middle market businesses in the Houston metropolitan area through 33
full service banking facilities. Each banking office has seasoned management with significant lending experience who
are responsible for credit and pricing decisions, subject to loan committee approval for larger credits. This decentrat-
ized management approach, coupled with the continuity of service by the same staff members, enables the Company
to develop long-term customer relationships, maintain high quality service and provide quick responses to customer
needs. The Company believes that its emphasis on local relationship banking, together with its conservative approach
to lending and resultant strong asset quality, are important factors in the success and the growth of the Company.

The Company seeks credit opportunities of good guality within its target market that exhibit positive historical trends,
stable cash flows and secondary sources of repayment from tangible collateral. The Company extends credit for the
purpose of obtaining and continuing long term relationships. Lenders are provided with detailed underwriting policies
for all types of credit risks accepted by the Company and must obtain appropriate approvals for credit extensions in excess
of conservatively assigned individuals’ lending limits. The Company also maintains strict documentation requirements
and extensive credit quality assurance practices in order to identify credit portfolio weaknesses as early as possible so
any exposures that are discovered might be reduced. .

The Campany has a three-part strategy for growth. First, the Company will continue to actively target the "middle
market” and private banking customers in Houston for loan and deposit opportunities as it has successfully done for
the past twelve years. The “middle market” is generally characterized by privately owned companies having annual rev-
enues ranging from $1 million to $500 million and borrawings ranging from $50,000 to $10 million, but primarily in the
$150,000 to $5 million range. Typical middle market customers seek a relationship with a local independent bank that
is sensitive to their needs and understands their business philosophy. These customers desire a long-term relation-
ship with a decision-making loan officer who is responsive and experienced and has ready access to a bank’s senjor
management. Inimplementing this part of its strategy, the Company continues to explore opportunities {i] to solidify its




existing customer relationships and build new customer relationships by providing new services required by its mid-
dle market customers and i) to expand its base of services in the professional and executive market to meet the demands
of that sector. )

Second, the Company intends to establish branches in areas that demographically complement its existing or tar-
geted customer base. As other local banks are acquired by out-of-state organizations, the Company believes that the
establishment of branches will better meet the needs of customers in many Houston area neighborhoods who feel
disenfranchised by larger regional or national organizations.

Third, the Company may pursue selected acquisitions of other financial institutions. The Company intends to con-
duct thorough studies and reviews of any possible acquisition candidates to assure that they are consistent with the
Company’s existing goals, both from an economic and strategic perspective. The Company believes market and reg-
ulatory factors may present opportunities for the Company to acquire other financial institutions.

The Company has two operating segments: the bank and the mortgage company. Each segment is managed sep-
arately because each business requires different marketing strategies and each offers different products and services.

THE BANK

The Banrk provides a complete range of retail and commercial banking services that compete directly with major
regional banks. Loans consist of commercial loans to middle market businesses, loans to individuals, commercial real
estate loans, residential mortgages and construction loans. The Bank also originates and purchases residential and
commercial mortgage loans to setl to investors with servicing rights retained. The Bank also promotes residential and
commercial construction financing to builders and developers and acts as a broker in the origination of multi-family
and commercial real estate loans. In addition, the Bank offers a broad array of fee income products including mer-
chant card services, letters of credit, accounts receivable financing, customized cash management services,
brokerage and mutuat funds, trust and private banking activities.

The Bank maintains a staff of professional treasury management marketing officers who consult with middle mar-
ket and large corporate companies to design custom cost-effective cash management solutions. The Bank offers a
full product line of cash concentration, disbursement, information reporting services and a full suite of Internet prod-
ucts superior to those offered by many regional banks. Through the Bank’s continued investment in new technology
and people, the Bank has been able to attract some of Houston's largest middle market compantes to utilize the Bank's
treasury management products. The Bank has also been able to attract new loan customers through use of the Bank's
treasury management as a lead-in with products, such as animage-based lockbox service and controlled disburse-
ment and sweep products, which allow borrowers to minimize interest expense and convert excess operating funds
intointerest income. Through the use of an interactive terminal or personal computer, the Bank's NetStar system pro-
vides customers with instant access to all bank account information with multiple intraday updates. The Bank makes
business communication more efficient through Electronic Data Interchange ["EDI"], which is an inter-organization-
al computer-to-computer exchange of business documentation in a standard computer-processable format. Through
the use of EDI and electronic payments, the Bank can provide the customer with a paperless funds management sys-
tem. Positive Pay, a service under which the Bank only pays checks listed on a legitimate "company issue” file, is another
product which helps in the prevention of check fraud. The Bank's average commercial customer uses six treasury man-
agement services, Because these services help customers improve their treasury operations and achieve new efficiencies
in cash management, they are extremely useful in building and maintaining long-term relationships.

The Bank has a retail presence in 33 locations throughout the Houston metropolitan area. Such locations are emerg-
ing as an important source of bank funding and fee income. Retail products consist of both traditional deposit accounts
such as checking, savings, money market accounts and certificates of deposit, and a wide array of consumer loan and
electronic banking alternatives. The Bank is putting a consistent emphasis on the cultivation of retail market oppor-
tunities and on its retail staff to help expand and deepen customer relationships.

The Bank maintains a strong community orientation by, among other things, supporting active participation of all
employees in local charitable, civic, school and church activities. Several banking offices also appoint selected cus-
tomers to a business development board that assists in introducing prospective customers to the Bank and in developing
or modifying products and services to better meet customer needs.




THE MORTGAGE COMPANY

The Company originates, sells and services single family residential mortgages and commercial mortgages through
its ownership of Mitchell. Through Mitchell, the Company also originates and services residential and commercial con-
struction loans. Mitchell has production offices in Fort Bend and Montgomery Counties, Texas, with corporate offices
in The Woodlands, Texas. Mitchell is an approved seller/servicer for Federal National Mortgage Association ["FNMA”]
and Federal Home Loan Mortgage Carporation ("FHLMC"] and an approved issuer of Government National Mortgage
Association ["GNMA") mortgage-backed securities. Mitchell is also a HUD-Approved Title [l nansupervised mortgagee.
During 2001, Mitchell funded approximately $179 million in residential mortgage loans, $141 million in commercial loans
and $131 million in residential and commercial construction loans.

COMPETITION

The banking business is highly competitive, and the profitability of the Company will depend principally upon the
Company's ability to compete in its market area. The Company competes with other commercial and savings banks,
savings and loan associations, credit unions, finance companies, mutual funds, insurance companies, brokerage and
investment banking firms, asset-based non-bank lenders and certain other non-financial institutions, including cer-
tain governmental arganizations which may offer subsidized financing at lower rates than those offered by the Company.
The Company has been able to compete effectively with other financialinstitutions by emphasizing technology and cus-
tomer service, including local office decision-making on loans, establishing long-term customer relationships and building
customer loyalty, and by providing products and services designed to address the specific needs of its customers. Bank
deposits in the Houston area total approximately $50 billion.

The success of the Company is also highly dependent on the economic strength of the Company’s general market
area. Significant deterioration in the local economy or economic problems in the greater Houston area could substan-
tially impact the Company's performance. In addition, the enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (see discussion
below] which breaks down many barriers between the banking, securities and insurance industries, may significantly
affect the competitive environment in which the Company operates.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2001, the Company had 1,376 full-time employees, 458 of whom were officers of the Bank. The
Company provides medical and hospitalization insurance to its full-time employees. The Company has also provided
most of its employees with the benefit of Common Stock ownership through the Company's contributions to a 407(k]
plan, in which 1,080 of its employees are currently participating. The Company considers its relations with its employ-
ees to be excellent.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

The Company's success is dependent to a significant extent upon general economic conditions in the Houston met-
ropolitan area. The banking industry in Texas and Houston is affected by general economic conditions such as inflation,
recession, unemployment, real estate values and other factors beyond the Company's control. During the mid-1980's,
severely depressed oil and gas prices materially and adversely affected the Texas and Houston economies, causing reces-
sion and unemployment in the region and resulting in excess vacancies in the Houston real estate market and elsewhere
in the state. Since 1987 the local ecanomy has gained nearly 790,000 jobs, averaging 3.2% annual growth. In the Houston
metropolitan area, the job countis 2.15 million, more than Alabama, Louisiana, South Carolina or Kentucky. The Federal
Reserve projects job growth for 2002 at 15,000 jobs, a 0.7% increase. The economic base in Houston has diversified from
being energy dependent to being energy independent as evidenced by the decrease in the upstream energy sector which
is estimated to account for 32% of Houston's economic base, down from 69% in 1981, Since 1982, the energy-independent
portion of the economic base has grown at a annual compound rate of 7.4%. Nevertheless, an economic recession over
a prolonged period of time in the Houston area could cause increases in nonperforming assets, thereby causing oper-
ating losses, impairing liguidity and eroding capital. There can be no assurance that future adverse changes in the local
economy would not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition, results of oper-
ations or cash flows.




SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with the Consoclidated Financial
Statements of the Company and the Notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report, and the information con-
tained in "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.” The selected historical
consolidated financial data as of the end of and for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 2001 are derived
from the Company’'s Consolidated Financial Statements which have been audited by independent accountants.

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
[Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Income Statement Data:
Interest income $ 261,147 $ 272166 $ 211,232 $ 185663 $ 155,077
Interest expense 101,158 121,662 88219 80,080 67110
Net interest income 159,989 150,504 123013 105,583 87,967
Provision for loan losses 7,500 7.053 6,474 4,261 4242
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 162,489 143,451 116,539 101,322 83,725
Noninterest income 58,158 42,893 37,464 31,537 24,136
Noninterest expenses 133,161 120,157 104,511 87,870 71,756
Income before income taxes and minority interest 77,486 66,187 49,492 44,989 36,105
Provision for income taxes 24,745 22,607 17,500 15,766 12,237
Minority interest 24 119 29 205 373
Net income before preferred dividend 52,717 43,461 31,963 29.018 23,495
Preferred stock dividend — - — — 36
Net income available to common shareholders $ 52,717 $ 43,461 $ 231,963 $  29.018 $ 23,459
Per Share Data:
Basic earnings per common share(1) $ 160 % 1.34 3 1.01 $ 097 % 0.83
Diluted earnings per common share(1) $ 155 3 129 % 097 % 091 % 0.78
Cash dividends per common share paid by Citizens
and Fort Bend $ - 3 060 % 082 % 103 % 1.00
Book value per share $ 10.99 $ 9.12 $ 728 % 6.90 $ 6.00
Average common shares (in thousands) 32,855 32,397 31,743 29,794 28,332
Average common share equivalents [in thousands) 1,221 1,232 1,200 2,947 3,080
Performance Ratios:
Return on average assets 1.32% 1.23% 1.06% 1.12% 1.10%
Return on average common equity 15.82% 17.00% 14.70% 15.10% 14.83%
Net interest margin 4.44% 4.64% 4.64% 4.38% 4b4b6%
Efficiency ratio{2) 61.05% 61.98% 65.07% 64.52% 64.28%
Balance Sheet Datal3):
Total assets $4,401,156 $3,940,342 $ 3,271,188 $ 2,944,387 $2.490,822
Securities 1,068,315 848,164 890,369 951,785 886,605
Loans 2,759,482 2,511,437 2,035,342 1,632,886 1,251,237
Allowance for loan losses 31,390 28,150 22,436 17,532 14,385
Total deposits 3,428,633 3,093,870 2,531,633 2,373,995 2,102,485
Total shareholders’ equity 361,734 298,125 233,076 216,575 173,418
Capitat Ratio:
Average equity to average assets 8.34% 7.23% 7.23% 7.39% 7.42%
Asset Quality Ratios(3):
Nonperforming assets to loans and other real estate(4) 0.53% 0.41% 0.31% 0.31% 0.50%
Net charge-offs to average loans 0.17% 0.06% 0.09% 0.08% 0.12%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 1.17% 1.16% 1.15% 1.08% 1.16%
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans(S) 237.82% 297.82% 519.59% 441.39% 312.38%

(1) Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per common share is
computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders, adjusted for any changes in income that
would result from the assumed conversion of all dilutive potential common shares, by the sum of the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding and the effect of all dilutive potential common shares outstand-

ing for the period.

(2] Calculated by dividing total noninterest expenses by net interest income plus noninterest income, excluding net

security gains [losses].

(3) At period end, except net charge-offs to average loans.
(4) Nonperforming assets consist of nonperforming loans and other real estate owned.
{8) Nonperforming loans consist of nonaccrual lozns, troubled debt restructurings and loans contractually past due 90

days or more.




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF QPERATIONS

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations analyzes the major ele-
ments of the Company's consolidated financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company and Notes thereto and other detailed information appearing elsewhere in this
Annual Report.

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

OVERVIEW

Total assets at Decernber 31, 2007, 2000 and 1999 were $4.40 billicn, $3.94 billion, and $3.27 billion, respectively.
This growth was a result of a strong local economy, the addition of new loan officers, aggressive marketing, and the
Company's overall growth strategy. Loans were $2.76 billion at December 31, 2007, an increase of $248.0 million or 10%
from $2.51 billion at the end of 2000. Loans were $2.04 billion at year end 1999, Deposits increased to $3.43 billion at
year end 2001 from $3.09 billion at year end 2000 and $2.53 billion at year end 1999.

Net income was $52.7 million, $43.5 million, and $32.0 million and diluted earnings per common share was $1.55,
$1.29, and $0.97 for the years ended 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. This increase in net income was primarily the
result of strong loan growth, maintaining strong asset quality and expense control and resulted in returns on average
assets ["ROA"} of 1.32%, 1.23%, and 1.06% and returns on average common equity ["/ROE") of 15.82%, 17.00%, and 14.70%
for the years ended 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income represents the amount by which interest income an interest-earning assets, including securi-
ties and loans, exceeds interest expense incurred on interest-bearing liabilities, including deposits and other borrowed
funds. Net interest income is the principal source of the Company’'s earnings. In 2001, net interest income provided 73.3%
of the Company’'s net revenues, compared with 77.8% in 2000 and 76.7% in 1999. Interest rate fluctuations, as well as
changes in the amount and type of earning assets and liabilities, combine to affect net interest income.

2001 VERSUS 2000. Netinterest income was $140.0 million in 2001, primarily loans, compared to $150.5 mil-
lion in 2000, an increase of $9.5 million or 6%. Growth in average earning assets, primarily loans, was $356.4 million
or 11% while yields decreased 114 basis points to 7.25%. Yields decreased throughout 2001 as the Bank's prime lend-
ing rate decreased. The yield on earning assets during the fourth quarter was the lowest for the year, resulting in decreased
yields on a weighted average basis.

The impact of the growth in average earning assets was partially offset by a $333.4 million or 14% increase in aver-
age interest-bearing liabilities, offset by a decrease in the rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities of 132 basis points to
3.62% in 2001.

Net interest margin decreased 20 basis points in 2001 to 4.44%. This decrease in the net interest margin is the direct
result of the Federal Reserve lowering the federal funds rate 475 basis points since the beginning of 2001.

Net interest margin risk is typically related to a narrowing of the prime rate and cost of funds. The Company man-
aged this risk with asset and liability pricing to minimize the impact of declining rates, lowering the average costs of
deposits and adding interest rate floors to some of its loan agreements, On January 4, 2001 the Federal Reserve decreased
the federal funds rate and discount rate by 50 basis points. This was followed by seven additional decreases of 50 basis
points each on February 1, 2001, March 21, 2001, Aprit 19, 2001, May 16, 2001, September 18, 2001, October 3, 2001 and
November 7, 2001, and three additional decreases of 25 basis points each on June 28, 2001, August 22, 2001 and December
12,2001, Due to the Bank's asset sensitivity, the net interest margin gradually decreased during the year. This result-
ed in net interest margins of 4.44% and 4.64% and net interest spreads of 3.63% and 3.45% for 2007 and 2000, respectively.

2000 VERSUS 1999. Netinterest income totaled $150.5 million in 2000 compared to $123.0 million in 1999, an
increase of $27.5 million or 22%. This resulted in net interest margins of 4.64% and 4.44% and net interest spreads of
3.45% and 3.44% for 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The increase in net interest incorme was due primarily to a $472.7 million or 17% increase in average interest-earn-
ing assets. Average loans grew $518.5 million or 29% during 2000 while average securities decreased $45.1 million or
5% during the same period. The yield earned on average loans outstanding increased 71 basis points to 9.25% in 2000.
Overall, the yield earned on average interest-earning assets increased 77 basis points to 8.39% in 2000 compared to a
76 basis point increase in the rate paid on average interest-bearing liabilities.




The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the total dollar amount of interest income from average inter-
est-earning assets and the resultant yields, as well as the interest expense on average interest-bearing liabilities,
expressed both in dollars and rates. No tax equivalent adjustments were made and all average balances are daily aver-
age balances. Nonaccruing loans have been included in the table as loans carrying a zero yield. The yield on the securities
portfolio is based on average historical cost balances and does not give effect to changes in fair value that are reflect-

ed as a component of consolidated shareholders’ equity.

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Average interest Average Average Interest  Average Average Interest  Average
Outstanding Earned/  Yield/ Outstanding Earned/ Yield/ Outstanding Earned/  Yield/
Balance Paid Rate Balance Paid Rate Balance Paid Rate
[Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $2,637,695 $205123 7.78% $2281,340 $210,990 9.25% $ 1,762,826 $150,576 8.54%
Securities 895,947 53,297 5.95 909,512 57,755  6.35 954,593 58,007 6.08
Federal funds sold
and other 66,807 2,727 4.08 53,163 3421 643 53,900 2,649 491
Total interest-earning
assets 3,600,449 261,147 7.25% 3,244,015 272,166  8.39% 2,771,319 211,232 7.62%
Less allowance for loan losses (30,528) (25,326} 20,161
3,569,921 3,218,689 2,751,158
Noninterest-earning assets 425,822 315,444 257,607
Total assets $3,995,743 $3,534,133 $ 3,008,765
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Money market and savings
deposits $1,457,693 40,884 2.80% $1.217.866 50,375 4.14% $ 1,008,980 34,766  3.45%
Certificates of deposit 901,822 44,950 4.98 829,047 48,313  5.83 718,037 35,383 4.93
Repurchase agreements and
borrowed funds 435,851 15,324 3.52 415,029 22974 554 381,052 18,070 4.74
Total interest-bearing
liabilities 2,795,366 101,158 3.62% 2,461,947 121,662 4.94% 2,108,069 88,219 4.18%
Noninterest-bearing liabilities:
Noninterest-bearing
demand deposits 836,366 774111 656,428
Other liabilities 30,878 42 487 26,840
Total liabilities 3,662,610 3,278,540 2,791,337
Shareholders equity 333,133 255,593 217 428
Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity $3,995,743 $ 3,534,133 $ 3,008,765
Net interest income $ 159,989 $ 150,504 $ 123,013
Net interest spread 3.63% 3.45% 3.44%
Net interest margin 4.44% 4.64% 4.44%




The following table presents the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for the major
components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and distinguishes between the increase
(decrease] related to higher outstanding balances and the volatility of interest rates. For purposes of this table, changes
attributable to both rate and volume which cannot be segregated have been allocated.

Year Ended December 31,

2001 vs 2000 2000 vs 1999
Increase (Decrease) Due to Increase (Decrease) Due to
Volume Rate Days Total Volume Rate Days Total

[Dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning Assets:

Loans $32,958 $038,249] $(576) $ (5,867 $ 44290 $ 15711 $ 413 $60.414

Securities (861) (3,439] (158) (4,458) (2,739) 2,328 159 (252)

Federal funds sold and other 878 (1,563) (9 (694) (34 801 7 772
Total increase {decrease)

in interest income 32,975 143,251) {743) (11,019) 41,515 18,840 579 60,934
Interest-bearing Liabilities:

Money market and savings deposits 9,920 (19,273) (138) [9,491) 7,197 8,317 95 15,609

Certificates of deposit 4,241 (7,472) (132) (3,363) 5,470 7.363 97 12,930
Repurchase agreements and

borrowed funds 1,153 (8,740) [63) (7,650) 1,611 3,243 50 4,904

Total increase {decrease]
in interest expense 15,314 (35,485] (333) {20,504) 14,278 18,923 242 33,443
Increase [decrease) in net
interest income $ 17,661  $ (7,766] $1(410) $ 9,485 $ 27237 $  [83) $ 337 $27.491

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The 2001 provision for loan losses was $7.5 millian, an increase of $447,000 from 2000. The provision for the year
ended 2000 was $7.1 million, an increase of $579,000 from the year ended December 31, 1999. Net charge-offs during
2001 equaled $4.3 million, which when subtracted from the provision for loan losses of $7.5 million resulted in a net
increase in the allowance for loan losses of $3.2 million. Although no assurance can be given, management believes
that the present allowance for loan losses is adequate considering loss experience, delinquency trends and current eco-
nomic conditions. Management regularly reviews the Company's loan loss allowance as its lean portfolio grows and
diversifies. (See "— Financial Condition — Loan Review and Allowance for Loan Losses.”]

NONINTEREST INCOME

Noninterest income grew to $58.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, an increase of $15.3 million or
36% fram 2000. Noninterest income totaled $42.9 million in 2000, an increase of $5.4 million or 14% from 1999.

The following table shows the breakout of noninterest income between the bank and the mortgage company for 2001,
2000 and 1999:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Bank Mortgage Combined Bank Mortgage Combined Bank Mortgage Combined

Service charges on

deposit accounts $27,653 $ — $27,653 $20765 % — % 20,765 $17,017 3 —  $17.017
Investment services 7,244 - 7,244 6,017 — 6,017 4,868 — 4,868
Factoring fee income 4,742 — 4,742 4,063 — 4,063 3,169 — 3,169
Loan fee income 1,194 2,720 3,914 926 2,180 3,106 680 2,089 2,769
Bank-owned life

insurance income 4,517 — 4,517 1,665 — 1,665 1,379 — 1.379
Letters of credit fee

income 1,309 — 1,309 968 — 968 850 — 850
Gain on sale of loans,

net — 3,170 3,170 — 1.020 1,020 — 822 822
Gain (loss) on sale of

securities, net 14 - 14 [467) — (467) [134) — (134)
Other income 4,262 1,333 5,595 4,017 1.739 5,756 5,354 1,370 6,724

Total noninterest
income $50,935 $7.223 $58,158 $ 37.954 $4939 $ 42,893 $ 33,183 $ 4,281 $37,464




BANKING SEGMENT. The largest component of noninterest income is service charges on deposit accounts, which
were $27.7 million for the year ended Decernber 31, 2001, compared to $20.8 miltion for 2000 and $17.0 million for 1999.
These were increases of 33% and 22%, respectively, for 2001 and 2000. Several factors contributed to this growth. First,
the Bank’s treasury management division continues to achieve great success, with gross revenues up $2.9 million, or
27%,in 2001. This success at winning new business results from the Company's ability to design custom cost-effective
cash management solutions for middle market and large corporate custemers. Second, during this three-year period
the Company introduced several new products to its existing retail product line. Finally, in 1999 the Company initiated
a deposit campaign encompassing all of its existing marketing areas and redesigned the consumer banking area which
has experienced strong growth since its inception. Additionally, the number of deposit accounts grew from 124,424 at
December 31, 1999 to 141,036 at December 31, 2000 and to 151,376 at December 31, 2001.

Income on Bank-owned life insurance was $4.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to $1.7
million for 2000 and $1.4 million for 1999. These were increases of 171% and 21%, respectively, for 2001 and 2000. The
increase in 2001 is attributable to the purchase of $50.0 million of additional Bank-owned life insurance early in the
first quarter of 2001.

Additional areas of growth included investment services income and factoring fee income. Investment services income
was $7.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to $6.0 million for 2000 and $4.9 million for 1999.
Theincrease in investment services income is attributable to the expanding international and foreign exchange depart-
ments, as well as the addition of several experienced calling officers and an increase in referrals from the Company’s
growing customer base. Factoring fee income, which is derived from the purchase of accounts receivable, was $4.7 mil-
lion for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to $4.1 million for 2000 and $3.2 million for 1999. Average gross
accounts receivable purchased was $27.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to $22.6 million for
2000 and $16.0 million for 1999. ‘

MORTGAGE SEGMENT. Gain on sale of loans was $3.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared
to $1.0 million for 2000 and $822,000 for 1999. These were increases of 211% and 24%, respectively, for 2001 and 2000.
The lower interest rates in 2001 resutted in an increase in mortgage refinancings and originations. This increase in loan
volume resulted in a larger portfolio of loans available for sale during the year. The principal balances of mortgage loans
sold were $141.5 million, $45.2 million, and $63.5 million during the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

Loan fee income was $2.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to $2.2 million for 2000 and $2.1
million for 1999. These were increases of 25% and 4%, respectively, for 2001 and 2000. The increase in loan fee income
is also a result of the increased loan criginations during the year.

NONINTEREST EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 2001, noninterest expenses totaled $133.2 million, an increase of $13.0 million,
or 11%, from $120.2 million during 2000, which had increased from $104.5 million during 1999. The increase in nonin-
terest expenses during these periods was due primarily to salaries and employee benefits and occupancy expenses.

The efficiency ratio is calculated by dividing total noninterest expenses by net interest income plus noninterest income,
excluding net security gains (losses). An increase in the efficiency ratio indicates that more resources are being utilized
to generate the same [or greater] volume of income while a decrease would indicate a more efficient allocation of resources.
The Company’s efficiency ratios were 61.05%, 61.98% and 65.07% for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2000 and
1999, respectively. The Company’s efficiency ratios before merger-related expenses were 61.05%, 60.00% and 62.29%,
respectively. The increase in the efficiency ratio in 2001 is a direct result of the decrease in the net interest margin dis-
cussed in “— Results of Operations — Net Interest Incame” above.

Salaries and employee benefits expense was $78.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, an increase of
$10.9 million or 16% from $67.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2000. Salaries and employee benefits expense
for the year ended December 31, 2000 increased $9.5 million or 17% from the same period in 1999. These increases
were due primarily to hiring additional personnel required to accommodate the Company’s growth. Total full-time equiv-
alent employees for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were 1,376, 1,313, and 1,168, respectively.

Occupancy expense rose $3.5 million to $21.5 million in 2001, Major categories included within occupancy expense
are building lease expense, depreciation expense, and maintenance contract expense. Building lease expense
increased to $6.2 million in 2001 from $4.7 million in 2000, an increase of $1.5 million or 32%. This increase is prima-
rily due to the Company leasing 91,689 square feet for an operations center in downtown Houston late in 2000. Depreciation
expense increased $2.4 million to $10.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2001. This increase was due prima-




rily to additional depreciation on equipment provided to new employees and expenses related to technology upgrades
throughout the Company. In addition, the Company recorded $381,000 of depreciation expense related to the leasehold
improvements at the new operations center during the year ended December 31, 2001. Maintenance contract expense
for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $3.2 million, an increase of $694,000 or 28% compared to $2.5 million in
2000 and $1.8 million in 1999. The Company has purchased maintenance contracts for major operating systems through-
out the organization.

During 2000 and 1999, the Company recorded, on a pre-tax basis, approximately $4.1 million and $4.5 million, respec-
tively in merger-related expenses and other charges including investment banking fees, other professional fees and
severance expenses associated with the mergers of Citizens in 2000 and Fort Bend in 1999. There were no such trans-
actions in 2001.

INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense includes the reqgular federal income tax at the statutory rate, plus the income tax component
of the Texas franchise tax. The amount of federal income tax expense is influenced by the amount of taxable income,
the amount of tax-exempt income, the amount of nondeductible interest expense, and the amount of other nondeductible
expenses. Taxable income for the income tax component of the Texas franchise tax is the federal pre-tax income, plus
certain officers salaries, less interest income from federal securities. In 2001 income tax expense was $24.7 million,
an increase of $2.1 million or 9% from the $22.6 million of income tax expense in 2000 which increased $5.1 million or
29% from the $17.5 million of income tax expense in 1999. The Company's effective tax rates were 32%, 34%, and 35%
for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The reduced tax rate is primarily due to an increase
in tax exempt income earned on the Company’s bank-owned life insurance and other tax exempt securities.

IMPACT OF INFLATION

The effects of inflation on the local economy and on the Company’s operating results have been relatively modest
for the past several years. Since substantially all of the Company's assets and liabilities are monetary in nature, such
as cash, securities, loans and deposits, their values are less sensitive to the effects of inflation than to changing inter-
est rates, which do not necessarily change in accordance with inflation rates. The Company attempts to control the impact
of interest rate fluctuations by managing the relationship between its interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities
See "— Financial Condition — Interest Rate Sensitivity and Liquidity” below.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

LOANS HELD FOR INVESTMENT

Loans held for investment were $2.67 billion at December 31, 2001, an increase of $247.0 million, or 10% from
December 31, 2000. Loans were $2.43 billion at December 31, 2000, an increase of $447.2 million, or 24%, from $1.96
biltion at December 31, 1999.

During the past 5 years loans have grown at an annualized rate of 24%. This growth is consistent with the Company’s
strategy of targeting corporate “middle market” and private banking customers and providing innovative products with
superior customer service. This plan also includes establishing new branches in areas that demographically comple-
ment existing or targeted customer base, pursuing selected mergers/acquisitions which will add new markets, delivery
systems and talent to the Company and leveraging new or existing technology to improve the profitability of the Company
and its customers.

Although gross loans increased during 2001, the Company has noted many borrowing customers are reducing debt
and operating with a more conservative balance sheet. The Company continues to take a conservative posture related
to credit underwriting, which it believes is a prudent course of action, especially during slowing economic times. Both
of these factors have combined to cause a recent slowing in the growth of the Company’s loan portfolio. While the short-
term outlook for loan growth has moderated, the Company is optimistic about the future, as it has continued to invest
in new products and services that it believes will bring excellent opportunities for growth and expansion.

The loan portfolio is concentrated in loans to commercial, real estate construction and land development enterprises,
with the balance in residential and consumer loans. White no specific industry concentration is considered significant,
lending operations are located primarily in an eight county area in and around Houston. An economic recession over a
prolonged period of time in the Houston area could cause increases in nonperforming assets, thereby causing operat-
ing losses, impairing liquidity and eroding capital. There can be no assurance that future adverse changes in the local
economy would not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition, results of oper-
ations or cash flows.




The following table summarizes the {oan portfolio of the Company by major category as of the dates indicated:

December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Armount Percent Amount Percent Amount  Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

[Dollars in thousands)

Commercial and

industrial $1,084,114 40.56% $ 954,912 3937% $ 749816 3B.29% $ 667918 41.29% $ 474,799 38.34%
Real estate:
Construction and
land development 698,423 2613 641,128  26.43 500,547  25.57 299,220  18.50 179,769 14.52
1-4 family
residential 344,133 12.88 335,934 13.85 290,057 14.81 273,387 16,90 257,892  20.83
Commercial owner
occupied 320,336 11.99 265,534  10.95 212,371 1084 187,093 1157 158,409 12,79
Farmland 4,854 0.18 5,753 0.24 13,218 0.67 8,416 0.52 8,384 0.68
Other 25,884 097 31,861 1.31 20,572 1.05 17,524 1.08 10,854 0.87
Consumer 194,714 7.29 190,374 7.85 171,714 8.77 164,018 10.14 148,210 11.97

Total loans held
for investment $2,672,458 100.00% $2,425498 100.00% $1,958,295 100.00% $1617.576 100.00% $1,238,317 100.00%

The primary lending focus of the Company is on small- and medium-sized commercial, construction and tand devel-
opment, residential mortgage and consumer loans. The Campany offers a variety of commercial lending products including
term loans, lines of credit and equipment financing. A broad range of short- to medium-term commercial loans, both
collateratized and uncollateralized, are made available to businesses for working capitat (including inventory and receiv-
ables), business expansion (including acquisitions of real estate and improvements) and the purchase of equipment and
machinery. The purpose of a particular loan generally determines its structure.

Generally, the Company's commercial loans are underwritten on the basis of the borrower’s ability to service such
debt from cash flow. As a general practice, the Company takes as collateral a lien on any available real estate, equip-
ment, other assets and personal guarantees of company owners or project sponsors. Working capital loans are primarily
collateralized by short-term assets whereas term loans are primarily collateralized by long-term assets.

A substantial portion of the Company's real estate loans consists of loans collateralized by real estate, other assets
and personal guarantees of company owners or project sponsors of commercial customers. Additionally, a portion of
the Company's lending activity consists of the origination of single-family residential mortgage loans collateralized by
owner-occupied properties located in the Company's primary market area. The Company offers a variety of mortgage
loan products which generally are amortized over five to 30 years.

Loans collateralized by single-family residential real estate are typically originated in amounts of no more than 0%
of appraised value. The Company requires mortgage title insurance and hazard insurance in the amount of the loan.
Although the contractual loan payment periods for single-family residential real estate loans are generally for a 15 to
30 year period, such loans often remain outstanding for significantly shorter periods than their contractual terms.

The Company originates and purchases residential and commercial mortgage loans to sell to investors with serv-
icing rights retained. The Company also provides residential and commercial construction financing to builders and
developers and acts as a broker in the origination of multi-family and commercial real estate loans.

Residential construction financing to builders generally has been originated in amounts of no more than 80% of
appraised value. The Company requires a mortgage title binder and builder’s risk insurance in the amount of the loan.
The contractual loan payment periods for residential constructions loans are generally for a six to twelve month period.

Consumer loans made by the Company include automabile loans, recreational vehicle loans, boat loans, home improve-
ment loans, personal loans [collateralized and uncollateralized) and deposit account collateralized loans. The terms of
these loans typically range from 12 to 84 months and vary based upon the nature of collateral and size of loan.




The contractual maturity ranges of the commercial and industrial and funded real estate construction loan portfo-
lio and the amount of such loans with fixed interest rates and floating interest rates in each maturity range as of December
31,2001 are summarized in the following table:

December 31, 2001

After One
One Year Through After Five
OrLess Five Years Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial and industrial $ 701,435 $ 334,079 $ 46,600 $1,084,114
Real estate construction 406,068 267,522 24,833 698,423
Total $1,107,503 $ 603,601 $ 71,433 $1,782,537
Loans with a fixed Interest rate $ 442,002 $ 170,587 $ 40,860 $ 653,449
LLoans with a floating interest rate 665,501 433,014 30,573 1,129,088
Total $1,107,503 $ 603,601 $ 71,433 $1,782,537

LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Loans held for sale of $87.0 million at December 31, 2007 increased from $85.9 million at December 31, 2000. These
loans are carried at the lower of cost or market and are typically sold to investors within one year of origination. The
market value of these loans is impacted by changes in current interest rates. An increase in interest rates would result
in a decrease in the market value of these loans while a decrease in interest rates would result in an increase in the mar-
ketvalue of these loans. The business of originating and selling loans is conducted by the Company’s mortgage segment.

LOAN REVIEW AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The Company’s loan review procedures include a credit quality assurance process that begins with approval of lend-
ing policies and underwriting guidelines by the Board of Directors, an independent loan review department staffed, in
part, with QCC experienced personnel, low individual lending limits for officers, Senior Loan Committee approval for
large credit relationships and quality loan documentation procedures. The Company also maintains a well developed
monitoring process for credit extensions in excess of $100,000. The Company performs monthly and quarterly con-
centration analyses based on various factors such as industries, collateral types, business lines, large credit sizes,
international investments and officer portfolio loads. The Company has established underwriting guidelines to be fol-
lowed by its officers. The Company also monitors its delinquency levels for any negative or adverse trends. There can
be noassurance, however, that the Company's loan portfolio will not become subject to increasing pressures from dete-
riorating borrower credit due to general economic conditions.

Historically, the Houston metropolitan area has been affected by the state of the energy business, but since the mid
1980's the economic impact has been reduced by a combination of increased industry diversification and less reliance
on debt to finance expansion. When energy prices fluctuate, it is the Company's practice to review and adjust under-
writing standards with respect to companies affected by oil and gas price volatility and to continuously monitor existing
credit exposure to companies which are impacted by this price volatility.

The allowance for loan losses is established through charges to earnings in the form of a provision for loan losses.
Based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, management presents a quarterly analysis of the allowance for loan loss-
es to the Board of Directors, indicating any changes in the allowance since the last review and any recommendations
as to adjustments in the allowance. In making its evaluation, management considers, among other things, growth in
the loan portfolio, the diversification by industry of the Company's commercial loan portfolio, the effect of changes in
the local real estate market on collateral values, the results of recent requtatory examinations, the effects on the loan
portfolio of current econamic indicators and their probable impact on borrowers, the amount of charge-offs for the peri-
od, the amount of nonperforming loans and related collateral and the evaluation of its loan portfolio by the loan review
function. Charge-offs occur when loans are deemed to be uncollectible.

fn order to determine the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, management considers the risk classification
or delinquency status of loans and other factors, such as collateral value, portfalio composition, trends in economic
conditions and the financial strength of borrowers. Management establishes specific allowances for loans which man-
agement believes require reserves greater than those allocated according to their classification or delinguent status.
The Company then charges a provision for loan losses determined on a quarterly basis to adjust the allowance for loan
losses for changes determined according to the foregoing methodotogy.

Management believes that the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2001 is adequate to cover losses inher-
ent in the portfolio as of such date. There can be no assurance, however, that the Company will not sustain losses in
future periods, which could be greater than the size of the allowance at December 31, 2001.




The following table presents, for the periods
related data:

indicated, an analysis of the allowance for loan losses and other

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
[Dollars in thousands)
Allowance for loan losses, beginning balance $ 28,150 $ 22436 $  17.532 $ 14,385 $ 11,488
Provision charged against operations 7,500 7,053 6,474 4261 4242
Charge-offs:
Commercial and industriat (3,663) [714] [904] (862) [783)
Real estate:
Construction and land development {65) (208) 1177) (10] (262)
1-4 family residential (171} — - - (50)
Commercial awner occupied — - — — —
Farmland — — — — -
Other (94) — — — -
Consumer (1,037) (1.171) (1,128) _[634] 584)
Total charge-offs (5,030} (2,093 (2.211) (1,506} [1,679)
Recoveries:
Commercial and industrial 265 485 265 95 142
Real estate:
Construction and land development — 7 12 63 2
1-4 family residential 59 - — — —
Commercial owner occupied — — — - —
Farmland — — — — —
Other 51 — — — —
Consumer 395 262 364 216 190
Total recoveries 770 754 641 374 334
Net charge-offs {4,260) {1,339) (1,570 [1,132) (1.345)
Adjustment to conform reporting periods — — — 18 —
Allowance for loan losses, ending balance $ 31,390 $ 28150 $ 22436 $ 17,532 $ 14,385
Allowance to period-end loans 1.17% 1.16% 1.15% 1.08% 1.16%
Net charge-offs to average loans 0.17% 0.06% 0.09% 0.08% 0.12%
Allowance to period-end nonperforming loans 237.82% 297.82% 519.59% 441.39% 312.38%

The following table reflects the distribution of the allowance for loan losses among various categories of loans for
the dates indicated. Portions of the allowance for loan losses are allocated to cover the estimated losses inherent in
particular risk categories of loans. The allocation of the allowance for loan losses is based upon the Cempany’s loss
experience over a period of years and is adjusted for subjective factors such as economic trends, performance trends,
portfolio age and concentrations of credit. The allocation is made for analytical purposes and is not necessarily indica-
tive of the categories in which loan losses may occur. The total allowance is available to absorb losses from any segment

of loans.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
to Total to Total to Total to Total to Total
Amount _ Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount  Loans Amount Loans
[Dollars in thousands)
. Balance of allowance
for loan losses
applicable to:
Commercial and
industrial $13,554 40.56% $12,219  39.37% $ 10,793 38.29% $ 8219 41.29% % 5958 38.34%
Real estate:
Construction and
land development 7,395 26.13 5733  26.43 4184 2557 2,418 1850 1,664 1492
1-4 family residential 2,695 12.88 3,294 13.85 2498 1481 2,424 14690 2,546 2083
Commercial owner :
occupied 3,397 11.99 2,676 10.95 1.962 1084 1,767 1157 1717 1279
Farmland 34 0.18 40 0.24 93 0.67 66 0.52 72 0.68
Gther 1,110 0.97 1,253 .31 143 1.05 134 1.08 93 0.87
Consumer 3,205 7.2%9 2935 785 2,763 8.77 2,504 1014 2335 11.97
Total allowance for
lgan losses $31,390 100.00% $ 28,150 _100.00% $ 224346 100.00% _$ 17,532 100.00% $ 14,385 100.00%




NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND IMPAIRED LOANS

Nonperforming assets, which include nonaccrual loans, accruing loans 90 or more days past due, restructured loans,
and other real estate and foreclosed property, were $14.2 million at Decernber 31, 2001, compared with $9.9 million at
December 31, 2000 and $6.2 million at December 31, 1999. This resulted in a ratio of nonperforming assets to loans
plus other reat estate of 0.53%, 0.41%, and 0.31% at Decernber 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively. Nonaccrual loans,
the largest component of nonperforming assets, were $11.0 million at December 31, 2001, an increase of $2.7 million
from $8.3 million at December 31, 2000. This increase relates primarily to two credits that are newly classified as nonac-
crual loans. These credits are approximately $2.1 million each. One of these is in liquidation and the debt will be reduced
as the collateral is sold, while the other is expected to return to performing status in the next few quarters due to the
borrower’s improving liquidity.

The following table presents information regarding nonperforming assets as of the dates indicated:

December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
[Dollars in thousands)

Nenaccrual loans $ 11,020 $ 8345 $ 2471 $ 2369 $ 3324
Accruing loans 90 or more days past due 2,179 1,107 1847 1352 734
Restructured loans - - — 251 547
Other real estate and foreclosed property 1,037 454 1,840 1,099 1,651
Total nonperforming assets $ 14,236 $ 9,906 4 4,158 $ 5,071 $ 6,256
Nonperforming assets to total loans and other real estate 0.53% 0.41% 0.31% 0.31% 0.50%

The Company generally places a loan on nonaccrual status and ceases accruing interest when loan payment per-
formance is deemed unsatisfactory. Loans past due 90 days are placed on nonaccrual status, unless the loan is both
well collateralized and in the process of collection. Cash payments received while a loan is classified as nonaccrual are
recorded as a reduction of principal as long as doubt exists as to collection. The Company is sometimes required to revise
a loan’s interest rate or repayment terms in a troubled debt restructuring.

The Company regularly updates appraisals on loans collateralized by real estate, particularly those categorized as
nonperfarming loans and potential problem loans. in instances where updated appraisals reflect reduced collateral val-
ues, an evaluation of the borrower’s overall financial condition is made to determine the need, if any, for possible
writedowns or appropriate additions to the allowance for loan losses.

A loan is considered impaired when, based upon current information and events, it is probable that the Company
wilt be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal and interest when due according to the contractual terms
of the loan agreement. The valuation reserve includes activity retated to allowances calculated in accordance with SFAS
No. 114 and activity related to other loan loss allowances determined in accordance with SFAS No. 5.

The following is a summary of loans considered to be impaired:

December 31,

2001 2000
Impaired loans with no valuation reserve $ 510 $ 2,640
Impaired loans with a valuation reserve 19,728 8160
Total recorded investment in impaired loans $ 20,238 $ 10,800
Valuation allowance related to impaired loans $ 3,749 $ 2,107

The average recorded investment in impaired loans during 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $15.5 million, $9.3 million and
$13.9 million, respectively. Interestincame on impaired loans of $425,000, $1.1 million and $1.5 million was recognized
for cash payments received in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

SECURITIES

At the date of purchase, the Company classifies debt and equity securities into one of three categories: held to matu-
rity, trading or available for sale. At each reperting date, the appropriateness of the classification is reassessed. Investments
in debt securities classified as held to maturity are stated at cost, increased by accretion of discounts and reduced by
amortization of premiums, both computed by the interest method, only if management has the positive intent and abil-
ity to hold those securities to maturity. Securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them
in the near term are classified as trading and measured at fair value in the financial statements with unrealized gains
and losses included in earnings. Securities not classified as either held to maturity or trading are classified as avail-




able for sale and measured at fair value in the financial statements with unrealized gains and losses reported, net of
tax, as a companent of accumulated other comprehensive income [loss) until realized. Gains and losses on sales of secu-
rities are determined using the specific-identification method. The Company has classified all securities as available
for sale at December 31, 2001 which allows the Company to manage its investment portfolio more effectively and to
enhance the average yield on the portfolio.

The amortized cost of securities classified as available for sale and held to maturity is as follows:

December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
{Dollars in thousands)
Avaitable for sale:
U.S. Government and agency securities $ 50,860 $ 169,069 $ 134,001 $ 183,602 $ 201,300
Mortgage-backed securities 872,974 418,523 478,523 623,964 473,523
Municipat securities 85,047 27,920 17,021 6,247 4,813
Federal Reserve Bank stock 4,230 3.949 2,981 24472 2,271
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 7,939 17,972 16,051 8,775 40,813
Other securities 41,169 15,491 7,286 3,894 28,732
Total securities available for sale $1,062,219 $ 852924 $ 855863 $ 828924 & 751452
Held to maturity:
U.S. Government and agency securities $ - 3 — % 12761 % 23837 % 26,247
Mortgage-backed securities - - 29,164 80,528 7818
Municipal securities — — 13,486 13,964 13,888
Other securities — — 3,533 — 86,556
Total securities held to maturity $ — $ — $ 58944 $ 118329  $ 134,509

The following table presents the amortized cost of securities classified as available for sale and held to maturity
and their approximate fair values as of the dates shown:

December 31, 2001

December 31, 2000

December 31, 1999

Gross Unrealized

Gross Unrealized

Gross Unrealized

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Gain Loss Value Cost Gain Loss Value Cost Gain Loss Value
[Dollars in thousands)

Avatlable for sale:
U.S. Government and

agency securities $ 5080 $ 129 $ (171 § 52,137 $169,069 $1.080 $ [819) $169,330 $ 134,001 $ 35 $ [3.499] $130,537
Mortgage-backed

securities 872,974 8,571 {2,825) 878,720 618,523 2,088 17,395 613,216 678.523 470 (21,338} 657,655
Municipal securities 85,047 252 [1,524) 83,775 27,920 134 127} 28,027 17,021 21 {183) 16,859
Federal Reserve

Bank stock 4,230 - — 4,230 3,949 - - 3,949 2.981 - - 2,981
Federal Home

Loan Bank stock 7,939 —_ - 7,939 17.972 - - 17.972 16,051 - - 16,051
Other securities 41,169 356 {11 41,514 15,491 201 [22) 15,670 7,286 56 = 7,342
Total securities

available for sale $1,062,219  $10,473  $1(4,377)_ $1,068,315 $852.924 $ 3503 § (8263  $848.164 $ 855,863 $582  $[25020] $831425
Held to maturity:
U.S. Government and

agency securities $ - $ - 3% - 3 - $ - % -3 - 3 - $ 12761 % 1% (287] $ 12475
Mortgage-backed

securities — — — - - - - - 29164 3 {612] 28535
Municipal securities - - - - 13,486 23 (111} 13,398
Other securities - - — — — — — - 3,533 5 {25} 3,513
Total securities

held to maturit $ - $ - $ - % = $ - % - % -5 - $ 58944 $ 32 ¢ {1.035) $ 57941

In connection with the Citizens merger, the Company transferred all of Citizens’ held to maturity debt securities to
the available for sale category in 2000. The amortized cost of these securities at the time of transfer was $55.8 million
and the unrealized gain was $267,000 ($174,000 net of income taxes]. In connection with the Fort Bend merger, the
Company transferred all of Fort Bend's held to maturity debt securities to the available for sale category in 1999. The
amortized cost of these securities at the time of transfer was $57.8 million and the unrealized gain was $80,000 ($52,000
net of income taxes). The Company does not intend to sell these securities in the near term.

Securities totaled $1.07 billion at December 31, 2001, anincrease of $220.2 million from $848.2 million at December
37, 2000. During 2000, securities decreased $42.2 million from $890.4 million at December 31, 1999. The yield on the
securities portfolio for 2001 was 5.95% while the yield was 6.35% in 2000.




The Company has no mortgage-backed securities that have been issued by non-agency entities. Included in the
Company's mortgage-backed securities at December 31, 2001 were agency issued collateralized mortgage obligations
with a book value of $403.6 million and a fair market value of $406.1 million.

At December 31, 2001, $603.3 mitlion of the mortgage-backed securities held by the Company had final maturities
of more than 10 years. At December 31, 2001, approximately $35.5 million of the Company’s mortgage-backed securi-
ties earned interest at floating rates and repriced within one year and, accordingly, were less susceptible to declines in
value should interest rates increase.

The following table summarizes the contractual maturity of investments and their weighted average yields at December
31, 2001. The yield on the securities portfolio is based on average historical cost balances and does not give effect to
changes in fair value that are reflected as a separate component of other comprehensive income.

December 31, 2001

After One Year but After Five Years but
Within One Year within Five Years within Ten Years After Ten Years
Amortized Amortized Amortized Amortized
Cost Yield Cost Yield Cost Yield Cost Yield Total Yield

{Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Government and

agency securities $ 19799 6.43% $ 16,164 689% $ 14897 531% $ — —% $ 50,860 6.24%
Mortgage-backed

securities 1,621 5.84 32,405 6.39 235,665 5.27 603,283 5.89 872,974 5.74
Municipal securities 1,823 4.33 9,613 4.50 7,648 4,49 65,963 4.88 85,047 4.79
Federal Reserve

Bank stock 4,230 6.00 — - - - — — 4,230  6.00
Federal Home

.oan Bank stock 7,939 3.50 — — - — — — 7,939 3.50
Other securities 31,534 1.79 6,746 7.04 2,607 5.36 282 5.37 41,169 2.90
Federal funds sold 1,445 1.75 —_ — — — — — 1,445 1.75

Securities purchased
under resale

agreements 66,000 1.65 — — - — — — 66,000 1.65
Interest-bearing
deposits 5,188 1.44 - - — — — — 5,188 1.44

Totalinvestments  $ 139,579  2.67% $ 64,928 6.30% $ 260,817 5.25% $ 669,528  5.79% $1,134,852 5.31%

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets were $178.7 million at December 31, 2001, an increase of $60.9 million from $117.8 million at December
31,2000. Thisincrease is primarily attributable to increases in factored receivables and to the increase in the cash value
of Bank-owned life insurance policies. Cash value of Bank-owned life insurance policies was approximately $82.7 mil-
lion at December 31, 2001 compared with a balance of $28.7 million at December 31, 2000. This increase resulted from
the purchase of $50.0 million of additional Bank-owned life insurance and interest earned on these policies.

Factored receivables result from providing operating funds to businesses by converting their accounts receivable
to cash. During 2001 factored receivables increased $27.7 million ta $55.2 million. This increase was due to several fac-
tors including new officers hired and aggressive marketing, both internally and externally.

DEPGSITS

The Company offers a variety of deposit accounts having a wide range of interest rates and terms. The Company's
deposits consist of demand, savings, interest-bearing demand, money market and time accounts. The Company relies
primarily on customer service, advertising, and competitive pricing policies to attract and retain these deposits. As of
December 31, 2001, the Company had less than one percent of its deposits classified as brokered funds. Deposits pro-
vide the primary source of funding for the Company’s lending and investment activities, and the interest paid for deposits
must be managed carefully to control the level of interest expense.

The Company’s ratio of average demand deposits to average total deposits for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000, and 1999 was 28%, 30%, and 30%, respectively.

Average total deposits during 2007 increased to $3.20 billion from $2.82 billion in 2000, an increase of $374.9 mil-
lion or 13%. Average noninterest-bearing deposits increased to $836.4 miltion in 2001 from $774.1 million in 2000 due
to anincrease in the number of deposit accounts. Average total deposits in 2000 rose to $2.82 billion from $2.38 billion
in 1999, an increase of $437.6 million or 18%.




The average daily balances and weighted average rates paid on deposits for each of the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000, and 1999 are presented below:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
{Dollars in thousands)
Interest-bearing demand $ 62,510 0.50% $ 58,093 1.09% $ 69,859 1.63%
Regutar savings 81,799 1.58 74,380 2.28 70,308 2.28
Premium yield 851,951 3.41 659,979 5.25 471,523 4.25
Money market savings 461,433 2.21 425,414 3.16 397,290 3.02
CD’s less than $100,000 302,885 5.25 289,183 5.32 284,767 4.73
CD's $100,000 and over 522,601 4,82 464,470 6.17 370,513 5.04
IRA's, QRP’s and other 76,336 5.07 75,394 5.66 62,757 5.16
Total interest-bearing deposits 2,359,515 3.64% 2,046,913 4.82% 1,727,017 4.06%
Noninterest-bearing deposits 836,366 774111 656,428
Total deposits $ 3,195,881 $ 2.821.024 $ 2383445

The following table sets forth the maturity of the Company’s time deposits that are $100,000 or greater as of the

dates indicated:

December 31,

2001 2000 1999
[Dollars in thousands)
3 months or less $ 348,782 $ 245,232 $ 186,970
Between 3 months and é months 81,457 124,144 75,389
Between 6 months and 1 year 75,461 61,774 77,604
Over 1 vear 48,420 55,479 27,088
Total time deposits, $100,000 and over $ 554,120 $ 506,629 $ 347,051

BORROWINGS

Securities sold under repurchase agreements and other borrowings generally represent borrowings with maturi-
ties ranging from one to thirty days. Other borrowings consist of federal funds purchased, treasury, tax and loan deposits
and other bank borrowings. Information relating to these borrowings for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 20060

Is summarized as follows:

December 31,

2001 2000
[Dollars in thousands)

Securities sold under repurchase agreements:

Average $ 270,656 $ 209.814

Period-end 358,401 211,800

Maximum month-end balance during period 358,401 241,834
Interest Rate:

Average 3.17% 4.69%

Period-end 2.03% 4.89%
Long-term borrowings:

Average $ 7,565 $ 5,944

Period-end 7,410 7,743

Maximum month-end balance during period 7,717 7,823
Interest rate:

Average 7.00% 7.58%

Period-end 6.96% 7.00%
Short-term borrowings:

Average $ 157,630 $ 199,269

Period-end 222,148 298,218

Maximum month-end balance during period 368,792 372,298
Interest rate:

Average 3.93% 6.35%

Period-end 2.12% 6.83%




INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

Asset and liability management is concerned with the timing and magnitude of repricing assets compared to lia-
bilities. It is the objective of the Company to generate stable growth in net interest income and to attempt to control risks
associated with interest rate movements. In general, management's strategy is to reduce the impact of changes ininter-
est rates on its net interest income by maintaining a favorable match between the maturities or repricing dates of its
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Company adjusts its interest sensitivity during the year through
changes inthe mix of assets and liabilities and may use interest rate products such as interest rate swap and cap agree-
ments. The Company’s asset and liability management strategy is formulated and monitored by the Asset Liability
Committee, which is composed of senior officers of the Bank and three outside directors, in accordance with policies
approved by the Bank's Board of Directors. This Committee meets reqularly to review, among other things, the sensi-
tivity of the Bank's assets and liabilities to interest rate changes, the book and market values of assets and liabilities,
unrealized gains and losses, purchase and sale activity, and maturities of investments and borrowings. The Asset Liability
Committee also approves and establishes pricing and funding decisions with respect to the Bank's overall asset and
liability composition. The Committee reviews the Bank's liquidity, cash flow flexibility, maturities of investments, deposits
and borrowings, retail and institutional deposit activity, current market conditions, and interest rates on both a local
and national level.

To effectively measure and manage interest rate risk, the Company uses simulation analysis to determine the impact
on netinterestincome of changes in interest rates under various interest rate scenarios, batance sheet trends, and strate-
gies. From these simulations, interest rate risk is quantified and appropriate strategies are developed and implemented.

The following table presents an analysis of the sensitivity inherent in the Company’s net interest incomne and mar-
ket value of partfolio equity. The data used to prepare the table is as of December 31, 2001, which may not be representative
of average balances found at year end or any other time period. The analysis is a tool used by management that changes
every month based on changes in the composition of the balance sheet. Management believes that, based on available
information, the Bank has been and will continue to be slightly asset sensitive. The interest rate scenarios presented
inthe table include interest rates at December 31, 2001 and 2000 and as adjusted by instantaneous rate changes upward
and downward of up to 200 basis points. Each rate scenario reflects unique prepayment and repricing assumptions.
Since there are limitations inherent in any methodology used to estimate the exposure to changes in market interest
rates, this analysis is notintended to be a forecast of the actual effect of a change in market interest rates on the Company.
The market value sensitivity analysis presented includes assumptions that (i) the composition of the Company's inter-
est sensitive assets and liabilities existing at year end will remain constant over the twelve month measurement period;
and [ii] that changes in market rates are parallel and instantaneous across the yield curve regardless of duration or repric-
ing characteristics of specific assets or lizbilities. Further, the analysis does not contemplate any actions that the Company
might undertake in response to changes in market interest rates. Accordingly, this analysis is not intended and does
not provide a precise forecast of the effect actual changes in market rates will have on the Company.

Changes in Interest Rates

—200 —100 0 +100 +200
Impact on net interest income:
December 31, 2001 (12.35)% (5.44)% 0.00% 1.92% 3.59%
December 31, 2000 [9.84]% [4.11)% 0.00% 2.79% 6.54%
Impact on market value of portfolio equity:
December 31, 2001 (5.48)% (0.89)% 0.00% (4.14)% (8.16}%
December 31, 2000 (3.93]% (0.48)% 0.00% (1.68]% (3.94)%

The interest rate sensitivity ['GAP"] is defined as the difference between interest-earning assets and interest-bear-
ing liabilities maturing or repricing within a given time period. A GAP is considered positive when the amount of interest
rate sensitive assets exceeds the amount of interest rate sensitive liabilities. A GAP is considered negative when the
amount of interest rate sensitive liabilities exceeds interest rate sensitive assets. During a period of rising interest rates,
a negative GAP would tend to adversely affect net interest income, while a positive GAP would tend to result in an increase
in net interest income. During a period of falling interest rates, a negative GAP would tend to result in an increase in
net interest income, while a positive GAP would tend to affect net interest income adversely. While the GAP is a useful
measurement and contributes toward effective asset and liability management, it is difficult to predict the effect of chang-
ing interest rates solely on that measure. Because different types of assets and liabilities with the same or similar
maturities may react differently to changes in overall market rates or conditions, changes in interest rates may affect
net interest income positively or negatively even if an institution were perfectly matched in each maturity category.
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The Company'’s one-year cumulative GAP position at December 31, 2001 was positive $238.4 million or 5.38% of assets.
This is a one-day position that is continually changing and is not indicative of the Company's position at any other time.
While the GAP position is a useful tool in measuring interest rate risk and contributes toward effective asset and lia-
bility management, shortcomings are inherent in GAP analysis since certain assets and liabilities may not move
proportionzlly as interest rates change.

The following table sets forth an interest rate sensitivity analysis for the Company as of December 31, 2001:

One to After
0-90 Days 90-360 Days Three Years  Three Years Total

[Dotlars in thousands|

Interest-earning assets:

Money market funds $ 31434 $ — $ — $ - $ 31,434
Securities 236,341 126,396 300,566 513,789 1,177,092
Loans 1,845,963 323,279 334,033 225,275 2,728,550
Qverdrafts 7,503 - — - 7,503
Total interest-earning assets 2,121,241 449,675 634,599 739,064 3,944,579
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Demand, money market and savings deposits 412,224 526,054 533,090 48,529 1,519,894
Certificates of deposit and other time deposits 426,176 343,063 101,023 33,321 903,583
Short-term borrowings 624,726 274 813 6,235 632,048
Long-term borrowings — - — 7,410 7,410
Totalinterest-bearing liabilities 1,463,123 869,391 634,926 95,495 3,062,935
Period GAP $ 658,118 $ 1419,716) $ (327) $ 643,569 $ 881,644
Cumulative GAP $ 658,118 $ 238,402 $ 238,075 $ 881,644
Period GAP to total assets 14.86% [9.48)% [0.01)% 14.53%
Cumulative GAP to total assets 14.86% 5.38% 5.37% 19.90%
LIQuIDITY

Liguidity involves the Company’s ability to raise funds to support asset growth or reduce assets to meet deposit with-
drawals and other payment obligations, to maintain reserve requirements and otherwise to operate the Company on
an ongoing basis. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company's liquidity needs have primarily been met by
growth in core deposits, and increases in short-term borrowings, primarily from the Federal Home Loan Bank. The cash
and federal funds sold position, supplemented by amortizing securities and loan portfolios, have generally created an
adequate liquidity position and are expected to do so in 2002.

Subject to certain limitations, the Bank may borrow funds from the Federal Home Loan Bank ["FHLB") in the form
of advances. Credit availability from the FHLB to the Bank is based on the Bank’s financial and operating condition.
Borrowings from the FHLB to the Bank were approximately $132.7 millien at December 31, 2001. In addition to credit-
worthiness, the Bank must own a minimum amount of FHLB capital stock. This minimum is 5.00% of outstanding FHLB
advances. Unused borrowing capacity at December 31, 2001 was approximately $236.8 million. The Bank uses FHLB
advances for both long-term and short-term liquidity needs. Other than normal banking operations, the Bank has no
long-term liquidity needs. The Bank has never been involved with highly leveraged transactions that may cause unusu-
al potential long-term liquidity needs.

Payments due by period for the Company’s contractual obligations [other than deposit liabilities) at December 31,
2001 are presented below:

After One but  After Three
Within One  Within Three but Within After Five
Year Years Five Years Years Total

[Dollars in thousands)

Short-term borrowings $ 222,168 % - % - % — $ 222,168
Long-term borrowings 361 812 951 5,286 7,410
Operating lease obligations 5,299 9,785 8,857 5,835 29,776

Total contractual obligations $ 227828 $ 10,597 $ 9808 $ 11,121 $ 259,354




The contractual amount of the Company’s financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk expiring by period at
December 31, 2007 is presented below:

After One but  After Three
Within One  Within Three but Within After Five
Year Years Five Years Years Total

[Dollars in thousands)

Unfunded loan commitments

including unfunded lines of credit $ 826569 $ 513,024 $ 80,411 % 22,056 $ 1,442,060
Standby letters of credit 88,796 31,717 3,496 — 124,009
Commercial letters of credit 14,197 — — — 14,197
Commitments to sell mortgage loans 35,449 - — - 35,449
Guarantees on GNMA securities administered — — — 86,373 86,373
Total financial instruments with

off-balance sheet risk $ 965011 $ 544,741 $ 83907 $ 108,429 $ 1,702,088

Due to the nature of the Company's unfunded loan commitments, including unfunded lines of credit, the amounts
presented above do not necessarily represent amounts the Company anticipates funding in the periods presented above.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has established various accounting policies which govern the application of accounting principles gen-
erally accepted in the United States in the preparation of the Company's financial statements. The significant accounting
policies of the Company are described in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements. Certain accounting poli-
cies involve significant judgments and assumptions by management which have a material impact on the carrying value
of certain assets and tiabilities; management considers such accounting policies to be critical accounting policies. The
judgments and assumptions used by management are based on historical experience and other factors, which are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Because of the nature of the judgments and assumptions made by man-
agement, actual results could differ from these judgments and estimates which could have a material impact on the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and the results of operations of the Company. The Company believes the allowance
for loan losses is a critical accounting policy that requires the most significant judgments and estimates used in the
preparation of its consolidated financial statements. In estimating the allowance for loan losses, management utilizes
historical experience as well as other factors including the effect of changes in the local real estate market on collat-
eralvalues, the effects on the loan portfolio of current economic indicators and their probable impact on borrowers and
increases or decreases in nonperforming and impaired loans. Changes in these factors may cause management's esti-
mate of the allowance to increase or decrease and result in adjustments to the Company's provision for loan losses.
See "— Financial Condition — Loan Review and Allowance for Loan Losses” and "Footnote T — Nature of Operations
and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” for a detailed description of the Company's estimation process and
methodology related to the allowance for loan losses.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

Shareholders’ equity increased to $361.7 million at December 31, 2001 from $298.1 million at December 31, 2000,
an increase of $63.6 million, or 21%, primarily from comprehensive income of $59.7 million and the exercise of stock
options.

Capital management consists of providing equity to support both current and future operations. The Company is sub-
jectto capital adequacy requirements imposed by the Federal Reserve Board and the Bank is subject to capital adeguacy
requirements imposed by the OCC. Both the Federal Reserve Board and the OCC have adopted risk-based capital require-
ments for assessing bank holding company and bank capital adequacy. These standards define capital and establish
minimum capital requirements in relation to assets and off-balance sheet exposure, adjusted for credit risk. The risk-
based capital standards currently in effect are designed to make regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to
differences in risk profiles among bank holding companies and banks, to account for off-balance sheet exposure and
to minimize disincentives for holding liquid assets. Assets and off-balance sheet items are assigned to broad risk cat-
eqgories, each with appropriate relative risk weights. The resulting capital ratios represent capital as a percentage of
total risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet items.

Bank regulatory authorities in the United States have issued risk-based capital standards by which all bank hold-
ing companies and banks are evaluated in terms of capital adequacy. The risk-based capital standards issued by the
Federal Reserve Board apply to the Company, and the OCC guidelines apply to the Bank. These guidelines relate a finan-
cial institution’'s capital to the risk profile of its assets. The risk-based capital standards require atl financial




organizations to have “Tier 1 capital” of at least 4.0% of risk-zdjusted assets and "total risk-based” capital [Tier 1 and
Tier 2] of at least 8.0% of risk-adjusted assets. "Tier 1 capital” includes, generally, common shareholders’ equity and
qualifying perpetual preferred stock together with related surpluses and retained earnings, qualifying perpetual pre-
ferred stock and minority interest in equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries less deductions for goodwill and various
other intangibles. “Tier 2 capital” may consist of a limited amount of subordinated debt, certain hybrid capital instru-
ments and other debt securities, preferred stock not qualifying as Tier 1 capital, and a limited amount of the general
valuation atlowance for loan losses. The sum of Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital is "total risk-based capital.”

The agencies have also adopted guidelines which supplement the risk-based capital gquidelines with a minimum
leverage ratio of Tier 1 capital to average total consolidated assets ("leverage ratio”) of 3.0% for institutions with well
diversified risk, including no undue interest rate exposure; excellent asset quality; high liguidity; good earnings; and
that are generally considered to be strong banking organizations, rated composite 1 under applicable federal guide-
lines, and that are not experiencing or anticipating significant growth. Cther banking organizations are required to maintain
a leverage ratio of at least £.0% to 5.0%. These rules further provide that banking organizations experiencing internal
growth or making acquisitions will be expected to maintain capital positions substantially above the mintmum super-
visory levels and comparable to peer group averages, without significant reliance on intangible assets.

The following table compares the Company's and the Bank's leverage and risk-weighted capital ratios as of December
31,2001 and 2000 to the minimum regulatory standards:

Minimum to be Well
Capitalized Under

Minimum Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Requirement Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

[Dollars in thousands)}

As of December 31, 2001
Total Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets):

The Company $ 385,463 11.27% $ 273,689 8.00% $ 342,111 10.00%

The Bank 387,509 11.41% 271,594 8.00% 339,493 10.00%
Tier | Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets]:

The Company 354,073 10.35% 136,844 4.00% 273,689 8.00%

The Bank 355,802 10.48% 135,797 4.00% 271,594 8.00%
Tier | Capital {to Average Assets]:

The Company 354,073 8.86% 119,872 3.00% 199,787 5.00%

The Bank 355,802 8.53% 125,094 3.00% 208,490 5.00%

As of December 31, 2000
Total Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets):

The Company 318,039 10.49% 242,590 8.00% 303,238 10.00%

The Bank 332,092 11.03% 240,954 8.00% 301,193 10.00%
Tier | Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets):

The Company 289,889 9.56% 121,295 4.00% 242,590 8.00%
The Bank 303,616 10.08% 120,477 4.00% 240,954 8.00%
Tier | Capital [to Average Assets]:

The Company 289,889 7.71% 112,867 3.00% 188,111 5.00%
The Bank 303,616 8.12% 112199 3.00% 186,998 5.00%

Pursuant to Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 ["FDICIA"), each federal banking agency
revised its risk-based capital standards to ensure that those standards take adequate account of interest rate risk, con-
centration of credit risk and the risks of nontraditional activities, as well as reflect the actual performance and expected
risk of loss on multifamily mortgages. Also pursuant to FDICIA, each federal banking agency has pramulgated regula-
tions setting the levels at which an insured institution would be considered “well capitalized,” “adequately capitalized,”
“undercapitalized,” “significantly undercapitalized” and “critically undercapitalized.” Under the Federal Reserve
Board's regulations, the Bank is classified as "well capitalized” for purposes of prompt corrective action.




OTHER MATTERS

On June 29,2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board approved Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS] No. 147, Business Combinations and SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No. 141 amends
APB Opinion No. 16, Business Combinations, to prohibit use of the pooling-of-interests (pooling] method of account-
ing for business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and require the use of purchase accounting.

Goodwill generated from purchase business combinations consummated prior to the issuance of SFAS No. 142 was
amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years. SFAS No. 142 addresses the initial recognition and measurement of
intangible assets acquired outside a business combination and the recognition and measurement of goodwill and other
intangible assets subsequent to acquisition. Under the new standard, goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have
indefinite lives will no longer be amortized, but instead will be tested at least annually for impairment, The standard is
applicable forfiscal years commencing after December 15, 2001. During the first quarter of 2002, the Company will per-
form the required impairment tests of goodwill. The Company’s recorded investment in goodwill was $2.6 million at
December 31, 2001 and the related amortization expense was $257,000 for the year then ended. The Company does not
expect the adoption of this standard to have a material effect on its financiat condition or results of operations.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company’'s financial performance is impacted by, among other factors, interest rate risk and credit risk. The
Company does not utilize derivatives to mitigate its credit risk, relying instead on an extensive loan review process. See
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Financial Condition — Loan
Review and Allowance for Loan Losses™ herein.

Management may use derivative contracts to manage its exposure to commitments to originate mortgage loans.
All of the derivatives utilized by the Company are for purposes other than trading. The derivatives utilized consist of pur-
chased options on FNMA or FHLMC guaranteed mortgage-backed securities and forward delivery commitments with
FNMA and other secondary market investors. These financial instruments are used to reduce the Company’s exposure
to the effects of fluctuations in interest rates on the Company’'s lending and secondary marketing activities. The notion-
al amount and fair value of such derivatives was immatertal at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

Interest rate risk is the change in value due to changes in interest rates. This risk is addressed by the Company's
Asset & Liability Committee ("ALCQ"), which includes senior management and Board of Director representatives. The
ALCO monitors interest rate risk by analyzing the potential impact to the net portfolio of equity value and net interest
income from potential changes to interest rates and considers the impact of alternative strategies or changes in bal-
ance sheet structure. The ALCO manages the Company's balance sheet in part to minimize the potential impact on net
portfolio value and net interest income despite changes in interest rates. The Company's exposure to interest rate risk
is reviewed on a monthly basis by the ALCO. Interest rate risk exposure is measured using interest rate sensitivity analy-
sis to determine the change in net portfolio value in the event of hypothetical changes in interest rates. If potential changes
to net portfolio value and net interest income resulting from hypothetical interest rate changes are not within the lim-
its established by the Board, the Board may direct management to adjust its asset and liability mix to bring interest rate
risk within Board-approved limits. In order to reduce the exposure to interest rate fluctuations, the Company has imple-
mented strategies to more closely match its balance sheet composition. Interest rate sensitivity is computed by estimating
the changes in net portfolio of equity value, or market value over a range of potential changes in interest rates. The
market value of equity is the market value of the Company’s assets minus the market value of its liabilities plus the
market value of any off-balance sheet items. The market value of each asset, liability, and off-balance sheet item is
its net present value of expected cash flows discounted at market rates after adjustment for rate changes. The Company
measures the impact on market value for an immediate and sustained 200 basis point increase and decrease [shock]
in interest rates.

In addition, reference is made to "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations — Financial Condition — Interest Rate Sensitivity and Liquidity” which is incorporated herein by reference.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED])
The following table represents summarized data for each of the quarters in fiscal 2007 and 2000 {in thousands, except
earnings per share].

2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter  Quarter _ Quarter
Interest income $ 60,464 $64,560 $65427 $70,696 $74,082 $ 71361 $66019 $60.704
Interest expense 18,518 23,786 26,908 31,946 33,528 32,906 29,131 26,097
Net interest income 61,946 40,774 38,519 38,750 40,554 38,455 36,888 34,607
Provision for loan losses 2,000 2,000 1,750 1,750 1.805 1,791 1,896 1561
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses 39,946 38,774 36,769 37,000 38,749 36,664 34,992 33,046
Noninterest income 15,726 14,938 14,030 13,464 11,252 10,798 10,417 10,426
Noninterest expense 35,220 33,618 32,324 31,999 34,862 28,968 28,285 28,042
income before income
taxes and minority interest 20,452 20,094 18,475 18,465 15,139 18,494 17,124 15,430
Provision for income taxes 6,451 6,460 5,914 5,920 5,459 6,192 5,769 5,187
Minority interest 15 (38) 17 30 16 21 39 43
Net income $13,986 $13,672 $12,544 $ 12,515 $ 9464 $12,281 $ 11316 $10,200
Basic earnings per
common share $ 042 $ 042 $ 038 $ 0.38 $ 030 $ 037 $ 035 & 032
Diluted earnings per
common share $ 041 $ 040 $ 037 $ 0.37 $ 028 & 036 % 034 $ 031
Weighted average common
shares and common share
equivalents outstanding 33,983 34,083 34,037 34,141 34,042 33,791 33,332 33,105

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
There have been no disagreements with accountants on any matter of accounting principles or practices or finan-
cial statement disclosures during the two year period ended December 31, 2001.

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Company’'s Common Stock began trading on the NASDAQ Stock Market on January 28, 1997, and is quoted in
such Market under the symbol "SWBT". The Company's Common Stock was not publicly traded, nor was there an estab-
lished market therefor, prior to January 28, 1997. On February 26, 2002 there were approximately 974 holders of record
of the Company’s Common Stock.

No cash dividends have ever been paid by the Company on its Common Stock, and the Company does not antici-
pate paying any cash dividends on its Common Stock in the foreseeable future. The Company’'s principal source of funds
to pay cash dividends on its Common Stock would be cash dividends from the Bank. There are certain statutory limi-
tations on the payment of dividends by national banks. Without approval of the OCC, dividends in any calendar year may
not exceed the Bank's total net profits for that year, plus its retained profits for the preceding two years, less any required
transfers to capital surplus or to a fund for the retirement of any preferred stock. In addition, a dividend may not be paid
in excess of a bank’s cumulative net profits after deducting bad debts in excess of the allowance for loan losses. As of
December 31, 2001, approximately $128.1 mitlion was available for payment of dividends by the Bank to the Company
under these restrictions without regulatory approval. v

The following table presents the range of high and low sale prices reported on the NASDAQ during the years ended
December 31, 20071 and December 31, 2000.

2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter  Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Common stock sale price:
High $31.840 $35.000 $35.050 $45.563 $45.625  $34.625 $21.688  $20.250
Low $24.030 $27.000 $29.390 $25.375 $29.938  $20438  $18.250 $14.875




SPECIAL CAUTIONARY NOTICE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain of the matters discussed in this document and in documents incorporated by reference herein, including
matters discussed under the caption "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations,” may constitute forward-looking statements for purposes of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and as such may involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties
and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to be materially
different from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements.
The words “expect,” “anticipate,” "intend,” “plan,” "believe,” "seek,” "estimate,” and similar expressions are intended
to identify such forward-looking statements. The Company’s actual results may differ materially from the results antic-
ipated in these forward-looking statements due to a variety of factors, including, without limitation: [a) the effects of
future economic conditions on the Company and its customers; [b] governmental monetary and fiscal policies, as well
as legislative and regulatory changes; (c) the risks of changes in interest rates on the level and composition of deposits,
loan demand, and the values of loan collateral, securities and interest rate protection agreements, as well as interest
rate risks; [d] the effects of competition from other commercial banks, thrifts, mortgage banking firms, consumer finance
companies, credit unions, securities brokerage firms, insurance companies, money market and other mutual funds and
other financial institutions operating in the Company’s market area and elsewhere, including institutions operating locally,
regionatly, nationally and internationally, together with such competitors offering banking products and services by mail,
telephone, computer and the Internet; and [e] the failure of assumptions underlying the establishment of reserves for
loan losses and estimations of values of collateral and various financial assets and liabilities. All written or oral forward-
looking statements attributable to the Company are expressly qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements.

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

A copy of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, will be furnished without charge to any shareholder upon written request to R. John
McWhorter, Senior Vice President and Controller, Southwest Bancorporation of Texas, Inc., 4400 Post Oak Parkway,
Houston Texas, 77027. Any shareholder making such a request must represent that he or she was a shareholder of record
as of the record date of the Annual Meeting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Southwest Bancarporation of Texas, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of income,
of changes in shareholders’ equity, and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Southwest Bancorporation of Texas, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the "Company”] at December 31, 2001 and 2040,
and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial state-
ment presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinian.

%me@m L

Houston, Texas
February 25, 2002

25




26

SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

December 31.

2001 2000
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 272,823 $ 331,945
Federal funds sold and other cash equivalents 72,633 79 341
Total cash and cash equivalents 345,456 411,306
Securities — available for sale 1,068,315 848,164
Loans held for sale 87,024 85,939
Loans held for investment 2,672,458 2,425,498
Allowance for loan losses (31,390) (28,150)
Premises and equipment, net 59,924 52,462
Accrued interest receivable 20,706 27334
Other assets 178,663 117,789
Total assets $ 4,401,156 $ 3940342
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Deposits:
Demand — noninterest-bearing $ 987,752 $ 892,296
Demand — interest-bearing 38,373 62,773
Money market accounts 1,403,796 1,154,808
Savings 86,237 76,715
Time, $100 and over 554,120 506,629
Other time 358,355 400,649
Total deposits 3,428,633 3,093,870
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 358,401 211,800
Other borrowings 229,578 305,961
Accrued interest payable 2,562 5,505
Other liabilities 18,840 23,768
Total liabilities 4,038,014 3,640,904
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiary 1,408 1313
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock — $1 par value, 150,000,000 shares authorized;
32,924,098 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2007
and 75,000,000 shares authorized; 32,705,909 issued and
32,704,877 outstanding at December 37, 2000 32,924 32,706
Additional paid-in capital 73,388 69,735
Retained earnings 251,552 198,835
Accumulated other comprehensive income [toss] 3,870 (3,107)
Treasury stock, at cost — 0 shares and 1,032 shares, respectively — (44]
Total shareholders’ equity 361,734 298,125
Total liabilities and shareholders’ eguity $ 4,401,156 $ 3940342

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Interest income:
Loans $205,123 $210,990 $150,576
Securities 53,297 57,755 58,007
Federal funds sold and other 2,727 3.421 2,649
Total interest income 261,147 272 166 211,232
Interest expense:
Deposits 85,834 98,688 70,149
Other borrowings 15,324 22974 18.070
Total interest expense 101,158 121,662 88,219
Net interest income 159,989 150,504 123,013
Provision for loan losses 7,500 7.053 6,474
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 152,489 143,457 116,539
Noninterest income:
Service charges on deposit accounts 27,653 20,765 17,017
Investment services 7,244 6,017 4,868
Other fee income 11,206 9719 8,740
Qther operating income 12,041 6,859 6,973
Gain (loss) on sale of securities, net 14 {447) (134)
Total noninterest income 58,158 42,893 37.464
Naninterest expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 78,049 67,060 57,516
Occupancy expense 21,632 18,021 16,112
Merger-related expenses and other charges - 4,122 4,474
Other operating expenses 33,580 30,954 26,409
Total noninterest expenses 133,161 120,157 104,511
Income before income taxes and minority interest 77,686 66,187 49,497
Provision for income taxes 24,745 22,607 17,500
income before minority interest 52,741 43,580 31,992
Minority interest 24 119 29
Net income $ 52,717 $ 43,461 $ 31,943
Earnings per common share:
Basic $ 1.60 $ 134 $  1.01
Diluted $ 1.55 $  1.29 $ 097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

{Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Accumulated

Other
Additional Comprehensive
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Income Treasury Shareholders’
Shares Dollars Capital Earnings [Loss) Stock Equity
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1998 32508322 $ 32508 $ 57598 $ 128964 $ 2937 % (5432 $ 216575
Issuance of commaon stock to
401k} plan 4,431 4 73 77
Exercise of stock options 313,024 313 2,150 2,463
Purchase of minority interest in
Mitchell Mortgage 307,323 307 3,303 3,610
Deferred compensation
amortization 106 106
Cancellation of treasury stock (255,705 (255) (1,201 1,456 -
Cash dividends paid by Fort Bend (277) (277)
Cash dividends paid by Citizens {2,934} (2,934)
Stock compensation 200 200
Comprehensive income:
Net income for the year ended
December 31, 1999 31,963 31,963
Net change in unrealized
depreciation on securities
available for sale, net of
deferred taxes of $9,996 [18,707] (18,707
Total comprehensive income 13.256
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1999 32,877,395 32,877 62,229 157,716 [15,770) (3,976 233.076
Exercise of stock options 687,161 687 8,023 8,710
Forfeiture of stock options (44) (44)
Deferred compensation
arnortization 48 48
Cash dividends paid by Citizens (2,342 [2,342)
Cancellation of treasury stock (858,647) (858) (3,234) 4,092 -
Purchase of treasury stock (116) (116)
Creation of treasury stock 44y (44) —
Conversion of partnership
toa C Corp 2,669 2,669
Comprehensive income:
Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2000 43,461 43,461
Net change in unrealized
appreciation on securities
available for sale, net of
deferred taxes of $7,015 12,663 12,663
Total comprehensive income 56,124
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2000 32,705,909 32,708 69,735 198,835 (3.107) [44) 298,125
Exercise of stock options 219,221 219 3,441 3,660
Deferred compensation amortization 233 233
Issuance of treasury stock for options  {1,032) (1) (21) 44 22
Comprehensive income:
Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2001 52,717 52,717
Net change in unrealized
appreciation on securities
available for sale, net of
deferred taxes of $3,879 6,977 6,977
Total comprehensive income 59,694
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2001 32924098 $ 32924 $ 73388 $ 251552 $ 3870 % —  $361,734

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 52,717 $ 43,461 $ 31,963
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses 7,500 7,053 6,474
Depreciation 10,442 8,013 7,764
Realized (gain) loss on securities available for sale, net (14) 467 134
Amortization 4,203 4,217 3,911
Minority interest in net income of consclidated subsidiary 24 19 29
Gain an sale of loans, net {3,170) (1,020 (822)
Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank stock (766) {1,025) (617)
Origination of loans held for sale and mortgage servicing rights (145,001) (60,741] (91,051
Proceeds from sales of loans 144,645 45,607 74,935
Increase in accrued interest receivable, prepaid expenses and
other assets (7,159) (31,031) (19,853)
Increase (decrease] in accrued interest payable and other liabilities (6,059) 14,559 1,609
Other, net (391) 215 1,391
Net cash provided by operating activities 56,971 29,894 15,867
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturity of securities available for sale 137,972 2,890 41,622
Proceeds from maturity of securities held to maturity — 8,705 9,275
Principal paydowns of mortgage-backed securities available for sale 182,096 97,614 160,901
Principal paydowns of mortgage-backed securities held to maturity — 7.215 13,090
Proceeds from sale of securities available for sale 80,782 54,290 259,045
Purchase of securities available for sale (629,515) {100,470 (429,662)
Purchase of securities held to maturity — (10.368] (23,201)
Purchase of Federal Reserve Bank stock {762) — -
Proceeds from redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank stock 10,126 — —
Net increase in loans held for investment (242,520) (467,742) (389,555)
Purchase of Bank-owned life insurance policies (50,000) - (5,000
Purchase of premises and equipment {18,857) (21,100] (10,664
Other, net 1,006 30 2,090
Net cash used in investing activities (529,672) (428.916] (372.059]
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in noninterest-bearing demand deposits 95,456 175,511 44,577
Net increase in time deposits 5,197 206,038 16,416
Net increase in other interest-bearing deposits 234,110 180,688 96,645
Net increase [decrease] in securities sold under
repurchase agreements 146,601 (5,038] 35,142
Net increase (decrease] in other short-term borrowings (76,050) 26701 143,257
Payments on long-term borrowings (333) (2.880] {352)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings - 15,000 -
Net proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,870 3,636 1,146
Purchase of treasury stock — (116 —
Payment of dividends by Citizens and Fort Bend — (3,124) (3,016)
Other, net — [162] (52)
Net cash provided by financing activities 406,851 596,254 353,763
Net increase [decrease] in cash and cash equivalents (65,850) 197,232 (2,429)
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of period 411,306 214,074 216,503
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 345,456 $ 411,306 $214.074

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Southwest Bancorporation of Texas, Inc. [the "Company”]
and its direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, Southwest Hotding Delaware Inc. (the "Delaware Company”),
Southwest Bank of Texas National Association [the "Bank”], Mitchell Mortgage Company. LLC ("Mitchell”), Fairview, Inc.
and SWBT Insurance Agency, Inc. The consolidated financial statements also include the accounts of First National Bank
of Bay City, a 58% owned subsidiary of the Delaware Company. All material intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated.

Substantially all of the Company's revenue and income is derived from the operations of the Bank and Mitchell. The
Bank provides a full range of commercial and private banking services to small and middle market businesses and indi-
viduals in the Houston metropelitan area. Mitchell originates, sells and services single family residential mortgages,
residential and commercial construction loans and commercial mortgages.

MANAGEMENT'S ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements and the report-
ed amounts of income and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company considers federal funds sold, due from bank demand accounts and other highly liquid investments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company classifies investments
in money market funds as securities and not cash eqguivalents.

The Company maintains noninterest-hearing cash reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. The average of
such cash balances was approximately $9,924 and $5,325 for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

SECURITIES

Debt securities which management intends and has the ability to hold to maturity are classified as held to maturi-
ty. Securities held to maturity are stated at cost, increased by accretion of discounts and reduced by amortization of
premiums, both computed by the interest method. The Company had no held to maturity debt securities at December
31, 2001 and 2000.

Securities to be held for indefinite periods of time, including securities that management intends to use as part of
its asset/liability strategy, or that may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, changes in prepayment risk, the
need to increase regulatory capital or other similar factors, are classified as available for sale and are carried at fair
value. Fair values of securities are estimated based on available market quotations. Unrealized holding gains and tem-
porary losses, net of taxes, on available for sale securities are reported as a separate component of other comprehensive
income until realized. The amortized cost of securities available for sale is increased by accretion of discounts and reduced
by amortization of premiums, both computed by the interest method. Gains and losses on the sale of available for sale
securities are determined using the specific identification method.

Trading securities are carried at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading securities are rec-
ognized in the consolidated statement of income as they occur. The Company held no trading securities at December
31,2001 and 2000.

The Company reviews its financial position, liquidity and future plans in evaluating the criteria for classifying invest-
ment securities. Securities are classified among categories at the time the securities are purchased. Declines in the
fair value of individual held to maturity and available for sale securities below their cost that are other than temporary
would result in write-downs, as a realized loss, of the individual securities to their fair value. The Company believes that
none of the unrealized losses should be considered other than temporary.

LOANS

Loans held for investment are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned discounts, deferred
loan fees and the allowance for loan losses. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance.




SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (CONTINUED])

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued are designated as nonaccrual loans. Loans are des-
ignated as nonaccrual when reasonable doubt exists as to the full, timely collection of interest or principal. When a loan
is placed on nonaccrual status, allinterest previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current period inter-
estincome. Income on such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is received and where the future collection
of interest and principalis probable. Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only when they are brought fully cur-
rent with respect to interest and principal and when, in the judgment of management, the loans are estimated to be
fully collectible as to both principal and interest.

A'loan is considered impaired, based on current information and events, if it is probable that the Company will be
unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the
loan agreement. A loan is not considered impaired during a period of delay in payment if the Company expects to col-
lect all amounts due, including interest past due. The Company generally considers a period of delay in payment to include
delinquency up to 90 days. The measurement of impaired loans is based on the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or the loan’s observable market price or based an the fair value of
the collateral if the loan is collateral-dependent. If the measure of the impaired loan is less than the recorded invest-
ment in the loan, an impairment is recognized through the provision for loan losses.

The accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued when, in management’s opinion, the borrower may be unable
to meet payments as they become due. When interest accrual is discontinued, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed.
Interest income is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash payments are received.

Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or market, which is computed by the aggregate method [unreal-
ized losses are offset by unrealized gains). The carrying amount of loans held for sale in the near-term is adjusted by gains
and losses generated from corresponding hedging transactions entered into to protect loss of value from increases in inter-
est rates. Hedge positions are also used to protect the pipeline of loan applications in process from increases in interest
rates. Gains and losses resulting from changes in the market value of the inventory and open hedge positions are netted.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for such losses charged against operations. Loans
are charged against the allowance for loan losses when management believes that the collectibility of the principatis
unlikely. The allowance is an amount that management believes will be adequate to reflect the risks inherent in the exist-
ing loan portfolic and is based on evaluations of the collectibility and prior loss experience of loans. In making its evaluation,
management considers growth in the loan portfolio, the diversification by industry of the Company’'s commercial loan
portfolio, the effect of changes in the local real estate market on collateral values, the results of recent requlatory exam-
inations, the effects on the loan portfolio of current economic indicators and their probable impact on borrowers, the
amount of charge-offs for the period, the amount of nonperforming loans and related collateral and the evaluation of
its loan portfolio by the loan review function.

The evaluation of the adequacy of loan collateral is often based upon estimates and appraisals. Because of chang-
ing economic conditions, the valuations determined from such estimates and appraisals may also change. Accordingly,
the Company may ultimately incur losses which vary from management’s current estimates. Adjustments to the allowance
for loan losses will be reported in the period such adjustments become known or are reasonably estimable.

LOAN FEES AND COSTS

Nonrefundable loan origination and commitment fees net of certain direct costs associated with originating loans
are deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the related loan yield.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation expense
is computed using the straight-line method and is charged to operating expense over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Depreciation expense has been computed principally using estimated lives of thirty to forty years for premises,
three to five years for hardware and software, and five to ten years for furniture and equipment. Leasehold improve-
ments are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the initial term of the respective lease or the
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SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — {CONTINUED]

estimated useful life of the improvement. Costs of major additions and improvements are capitatized. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the
cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed fram the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is reflected
in income for the period.

OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Real estate acquired through foreclosure is carried at the lower of the recorded investment in the property or its
fair value less estimated selling costs. Prior to foreclosure, the value of the underlying collateral of the loan is written
down to its estimated fair value less estimated selling costs by a charge to the allowance for loan losses, if necessary.
Any subsequent write-downs are charged against operations. Operating expenses of such properties are included in
other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of income.

INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED INVESTEES
Investments in unconsolidated investees are accounted for using the equity method of accounting as the Company
has the ability to exercise significant influence, but not control, over the investees.

MORTGAGE SERVICING

Mortgage servicing rights represent the right to receive future mortgage servicing fees. The Company recognizes
as separate assets the right to service mortgage loans for others, whether the servicing rights are acquired through a
separate purchase or through loan origination by allocating total costs incurred between the loan and the servicing rights
retained based on their relative fair values. Mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to, and over the peri-
od of, estimated net servicing income. The Company periodically evaluates the carrying value of the mortgage servicing
rights in relation to the present value of the estimated future net servicing revenue based on management's best esti-
mate of remaining loan lives.

Mortgage servicing rights are reported as a component of other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet. Fair values are based on quoted market prices in active markets for loans and loan servicing rights. For pur-
chased mortgage servicing rights, the cost of acquiring loan servicing contracts is capitalized to the extent such costs
do not exceed the amount by which the present value of estimated future servicing revenue exceeds the present value
of expected future servicing costs.

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the consolidated balance sheet. The unpaid principal bal-
ance of mortgage loans serviced for others was approximately $1,281,000 and $1,317,000 at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively.

Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the foregoing loan servicing, and included in demand
deposits, were approximately $44,991 and $41,018 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing income available for common shareholders by the weight-
ed average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per common share is computed by
dividing income available for common shareholders, adjusted for any changes in income that would result from the
assumed conversion of all potential dilutive common shares, by the sum of the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding and the effect of all potential dilutive common shares outstanding for the period.

INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes'are provided utilizing the liability method whereby deferred income tax assets or liabilities
are recognized for the tax consequences in future years of differences in the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
financial reporting amounts based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the
differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred
tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.




SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (CONTINUED)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As of January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities which was issued in June 1998 and its amendments Statement No. 137,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No.
133 and Statement No. 138, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities issued in June 1999
and June 2000, respectively [collectively referred to as Statement No. 133]. As a result of the adoption of Statement No.
133, the Company recognizes all derivative financial instruments, such as forward option contracts and commitments
to sell mortgage loans, in the consolidated financial statements at fair value regardless of the purpose or intent for
holding the instrument. Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are either recognized periodical-
ly inincome or in shareholders’ equity as a component of other comprehensive income depending on whether the derivative
financial instrument qualifies for hedge accounting, and if so, whether it qualifies as a fair value hedge or a cash flow
hedge. Generally, changes in fair values of derivatives accounted for as fair value hedges are recorded in income along
with the portions of the changes in the fair value of the hedged items that relate to the hedged risk(s]. Changes in fair
values of derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges, to the extent they are effective as hedges, are recorded in other
comprehensive income net of deferred taxes. Changes in fair values of derivatives not qualifying as hedges are report-
ed in the statement of income. Due to the minimal amount of activity, the effects of adoption were immaterial.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In the ordinary course of business the Company has entered into off-balance sheet financial instruments consist-
ing of commitments to extend credit, commitments to sell mortgage loans, commercial letters of credit and standby
letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded or related
fees are incurred or received.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On June 29, 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board approved Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards [SFAS) No. 141, Business Combinations and SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No.
141 amends APB Opinian No. 16, Business Combinations, to prohibit use of the pooling-of-interests [pooling) method
of accounting for business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and require the use of purchase accounting.

Goodwill generated from purchase business combinations consummated prior to the issuance of SFAS No. 142 was
amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years. SFAS No. 142 addresses the initial recognition and measurement of
intangible assets acquired outside a business combination and the recognition and measurement of goodwill and other
intangible assets subsequent to acquisition. Under the new standard, goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have
indefinite lives will no longer be amortized, but instead will be tested at least annually for impairment. The standard is
applicable for fiscal years commencing after December 15, 2001. The Company does not expect the adoption of this stan-
dard to have a material effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Inaccordance with SFAS No. 137, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, the Company
uses the “management approach” for reporting business segmentinformation. The management approach designates
the internal organization that is used by management for making operating decisions and assessing performance as
the source of the Company’s reportable segments.

The Company considers its business as two operating segments: the bank and the mortgage company. The Company
has disclosed results of operations relating to the two segments in Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2001 financial statement presenta-
tion. These reclassifications had no effect on net income or stockholders’ equity.
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SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (CONTINUED]

2. MERGERS

On December 29, 2000, the Company consummated its merger with Citizens. Citizens was a multi-bank holding com-
pany and the parent company of Citizens Bank and Trust Co., Baytown State Bank and Pasadena State Bank {which also
were merged into the Bank on December 29, 2000) and the majority owner of First National Bank of Bay City. In accor-
dance with the Agreement and Plan of Merger, the Company exchanged 249.443 shares of the Company’'s common shares
for each share of Citizens common stock, resulting in the issuance of approximately 3.9 million shares of Company Common
Stock on a fully diluted basis. At December 29, 2000, Citizens had total assets of approximately $436,000 and total deposits
of approximately $381,000. In a related transaction, the Company, CBLP and Baytown Land |, Ltd., the general partner
of CBLP, entered into an agreement pursuant to which the Company acquired the assets and assumed the liabilities of
CBLP. CBLP’s primary assets and liabilities were the building in which Citizens main branch was located and the relat-
ed debt to third parties. In connection with this agreement, the Company issued approximately 106,000 shares of the
Company’'s Common Stock on a fully diluted basis. These transactions have been accounted for as a pooling of interests.

On April 1, 1999, the Company consummated its merger with Fort Bend Holding Corp. ["Fort Bend”). Fort Bend was
the parent company of Fort Bend Federal Savings and Loan Association of Rosenberg (which also was merged into the
Bank on April 1, 1999) and the majority owner of Mitchell. In accordance with the Agreement and Plan of Merger, the
Company exchanged 1.45 shares of the Company’'s common shares for each share of Fort Bend common stock, result-
ing in the issuance of approximately 4.1 million shares of Company Common Stock. At March 31, 1999 Fort Bend had
total assets of approximately $316,000 and total deposits of approximately $269,000. The transaction has been account-
ed for as a pooling of interests.

Through the merger with Fort Bend, the Company acquired Fort Bend's 51% ownership interest in Mitchell, a full
service mortgage banking affiliate of The Woodlands Operating Company L.P. ("Woodlands™). On June 17, 1999, the
Company issued 307,323 shares of Company Common Stock to Woodlands in exchange for Woodlands' 49% ownership
in Mitchelt and Mitchell became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank effective as of June 30, 1999. As a result, 100%
of the accounts and operations of Mitchell after that date are included in the financial statements of the Company.

The Company's consolidated financial statements have been restated to include the accounts and operations of
Citizens, CBLP and Fort Bend for all periods presented. Separate interest income and net income amounts of the merged
entities are presented in the following table:

2000 1999
interest income:
Periods prior to consummation:
Company $ 243,830 $ 37612
Citizens and CBLP 28,336 25,009
Fort Bend — 5,454
Periods subsequent to consummation — 143,157
Total interest income $ 272,166 $ 211,232
Net income:
Periods prior to consummation:
Company $ 37825 $ 4305
Citizens and CBLP 5,636 5113
Fort Bend - 410
Periods subsequent to consummation - 20,135

Total net income $ 43,461 $ 31,963




SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (CONTINUED)

3. SECURITIES
The amortized cost and fair value of securities classified as available for sale is as follows:

December 31, 2001
Gross Unrealized

Amortized Cost Gain Loss Fair Value
Available for sale:

U.S. Government and agency securities $ 50,8640 $ 1,294 $ 17) $ 52137
Mortgage-backed securities 872,974 8,571 (2,825) 878,720
Municipal securities 85,047 252 {1,524) 83,775
Federal Reserve Bank stock 4,230 - — 4,230
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 7,939 - — 7,939
Other securities 41,169 356 (1) 41,514
Total securities available for sale $ 1,062,219 $ 10,473 3 4,377)  $1.068,315

December 31, 20060
Gross Unrealized

Amortized Cost Gain Loss Fair Value
Available for sale:

U.S. Government and agency securities $ 169,069 $ 1,080 $ 8191 % 169,330
Mortgage-backed securities 618,523 2,088 [7.395] 613,216
Municipal securities 27,920 134 [27] 28,027
Federal Reserve Bank stock 3.949 — - 3,949
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 17,972 - — 17,972
Other securities 15,491 201 (22} 15,670
Total securities available for sale $ 852924 $ 3,503 $ [8,263] & 848,164

The scheduled maturities of securities classified as available for sale are as follows:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Amortized Cost  Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value
Available for sale:

Due in one year or less $  19.799 $ 20,081 $ 21,359 $ 21,395
Due from one year to five years 16,164 17,020 140,227 140,527
Due after five years 14,897 15,036 7.483 7,408
U.S. Government and agency securities 50,860 52,137 169,069 169,330
Mortgage-backed securities 872,974 878,720 618,523 613,216
Municipal securities 85,047 83,775 27,920 28,027
Federal Reserve Bank stock 4,230 4,230 3,949 3,949
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 7,939 7,939 17972 17,972
Other securities 41,169 41,514 15,491 15,670
Total securities available for sale $ 1,062,219 $ 1,068,315 $ 852924 $ 848,164

Securities with a carrying value of $675,658 and $593,672 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, have been
pledged to collateralize repurchase agreements, public deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings and other items.

fn connection with the Citizens merger, the Company transferred all of Citizens’ held to maturity debt securities to
the available for sale category. The amortized cost of these securities at the time of transfer was $55,800 and the unre-
alized gain was $267 [$174 net of income taxes). In cannection with the Fort Bend merger, the Company transferred all
of Fort Bend's held to maturity debt securities to the available for sale category in 1999. The amortized cost of these
securities at the time of transfer was $57,800 and the unrealized gain was $80 [$52 net of income taxes).

Gross gains of $602, $307 and $286 and gross losses of $588, $774 and $420 were recognized on sales of invest-
ment securities for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The tax benefit [expense) applicable
to these net realized gains and losses was [$5), $163 and $47, respectively.
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4. LOANS
A summary of loans outstanding follows:

December 31,
2001 2000
Commercial and industrial $ 1,086,844 $ 958,144
Real estate:
Construction and land development 701,903 643,164
1-4 family residential 344,198 336,024
Other 351,611 303,568
Consumer 195,499 192,271
Less:
Unearned income and fees, net of related costs (7,597) (7,675)
Allowance for loan losses (31,390} (28,150)
Loans held for investment, net 2,641,068 2,397,348
Loans held for sale 87,024 85,939
Total loans, net $ 2,728,092 $ 2,483,287

An analysis of the atlowance for loan losses is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Balance, beginning of year $ 28150 § 22436 0§ 17,532
Provision charged against operations 7,500 7,053 6,474
Charge-offs (5,030) (2.093) (2,211]
Recoveries 770 754 641
Balance, end of year $ 31,390 $ 28,150 $ 22436

A loan is considered impaired when, based upon current information and events, it is probable that the Company
will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal and interest when due according to the contractual terms
of the loan agreement. The valuation reserve includes activity related to allowances calculated in accordance with SFAS
No. 114 and activity related to other loan loss allowances determined in accordance with SFAS No. 5.

The following is a summary of loans considered to be impaired:

December 31,

2001 2000
Impaired loans with no valuation reserve $ 510 $ 2,640
Impaired loans with a valuation reserve 19,728 8,160
Total recorded investment in impaired toans $ 20,238 $ 10,800
Valuation allowance related to impaired loans $ 3,749 $ 2,107

The average recorded investment in impaired loans during 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $15.5 million, $9.3 million and
$13.9 million, respectively. Interest income on impaired loans of $425,000, $1.1 million and $1.5 million was recognized
for cash payments received in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The Company has loans, deposits, and other transactions with its principal shareholders, officers, directors and organ-
izations with which such persons are associated which were made in the ordinary course of business. At December 31,
2001, the aggregate amount of term loans to such related parties was $11,838. Following is an analysis of activity with
respect to these amounts:

December 31, 2001

Balance, beginning of year $ 9,471
New loans 3,414
Repayments {1,047)
Balance, end of year $ 11,838

Total revolving lines of credit to related parties was $71,234 at December 31, 2007,
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5. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment consist of the following:

December 31,

2001 2000
Land $ 11,282 $ 11,181
Premises and leasehold improvements 42,820 37,363
Eurniture and equipment : 60,241 50,878

114,343 99,422
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (54,419} [46,960)

$ 59,924 $ 52462

6. OTHER ASSETS
Other assets consist of the following:

December 31,

2001 2000
Other real estate and foreclosed property $ 1,037 $ 454
Deferred income taxes 9,676 13,053
Goodwill 2,590 2,847
Banker's acceptances 1,275 5,750
Investments in unconsolidated investees 6,782 6,557
Cash value of Bank-owned life insurance 82,650 28,664
Factored receivables 55,178 27,503
Mortgage servicing rights 12,008 12,334
Other 7,467 20,627

$ 178,663 $ 117,789

Investments in unconsolidated investees represent equity investments in enterprises that primarily make investments
in middle market businesses in the form of debt and equity capital. Unfunded commitments to unconsolidated investees
were approximately $1.4 million at December 31, 2001. The Company has no other guarantees of investee activity.

An analysis of mortgage servicing rights is as follows:

December 31,

2001 2000
Balance, beginning of year $ 12,33 % 6,681
Additions 2,804 7,263
Scheduled amortization (1,087) {775)
Payoff amaortization (2,043) (835]
Balance, end of year $ 12,008 $ 12,334

The fair value of these servicing rights was approximately $13,574 and $15,963 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respec-
tively. The fair value of servicing rights was determined using discount rates ranging from 9.5% to 20% and prepayment
speeds ranging from 161.5% to 922% of standard Public Securities Association prepayment speeds, depending upon
the stratification of the specific mortgage servicing right.

7. DEPOSITS
At December 31, 2001, scheduled maturities of time deposits are summarized as follows:

December 31, 2001

2002 $ 778,098
2003 : 66,865
2004 34,191
2005 27,479
2006 5,398
Thereafter 4b4

$ 912,475
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At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the aggregate amount of deposits from related parties was $91,464 and
$140,082, respectively.
Brokered deposits were $300 and $53,406 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

8. SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Securities sold under repurchase agreements and other borrowings generally represent borrowings with maturi-
ties ranging from one to thirty days. Other borrowings consist of federal funds purchased, treasury tax and loan deposits
and other bank borrowings. Information relating to these borrowings is summarized as follows:

December 31,
2001 2000
[Dollars in thousands)

Securities sold under repurchase agreements:

Average $ 270,656 $ 209816

Period-end 358,401 211,800

Maximum month-end balance during period 358,401 241,834
Interest rate:

Average 3.17% 4.69%

Period-end 2.03% 4.89%
Long-term borrowings:

Average $ 7,565 % 5944

Period-end 7,610 7,743

Maximum month-end balance during period 7.717 7,823
Interest rate:

Average 7.00% 7.58%

Period-end 6.96% 7.00%
Short-term borrowings:

Average $ 157,630 $ 199269

Period-end 222,168 298,218

Maximum month-end balance during period 368,792 372,298
Interest rate:

Average 3.93% 6.35%

Period-end 2.12% 6.83%

Securities sold under repurchase agreements generally include U.S. Government and agency securities and are main-
tained in safekeeping by correspondent banks. The Company enters into these repurchase agreements as a service to
its customners.

Subject to certain limitations, the Bank may barrow funds from the Federal Home Loan Bank ["FHLB") in the form
of advances. Credit availability from the FHLB to the Bank is based on the Bank’s financial and operating condition.
Borrowings from the FHLB to the Bank were approximately $132,700 and $193,400 at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, and are included as a component of other borrowings in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.
In addition to creditworthiness, the Bank must own a minimum amount of FHLB capital stock. This minimum is 5.00%
of outstanding FHLB advances. Unused borrowing capacity at December 31, 2001 was approximately $236,800.

At December 31, 2007, the contractual maturities of long-term borrowings are as follows:

December 31, 2001

2002 $ 361
2003 390
2004 422
2005 457
2006 494
Thereafter 5,286

$ 7.410
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9. INCOME TAXES
The income tax provision [benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 is composed of the
following:

2001 2000 1999
Current $ 25,208 $ 24,287 3 18,647
Deferred (463) [1,680] (1,147)
Total $ 24,745 $ 22,607 $ 17,500

The types of temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts
that give rise to deferred income tax assets and liabilities and their approximate tax effects are as follows:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Temporary Tax Temporary Tax
Differences Effect Differences Effect
Future deductible differences:
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale $ — $ — $ 4,760 $ 1,653
Allowance for loan losses 30,515 10,775 28,004 9,780
Mortgage servicing rights 1,831 641 645 226
Bank premises 4,965 1,738 5,389 1,886
Other 362 127 2,402 817
Deferred income tax asset $ 37,673 13,281 % 41,200 14,362
Future taxable differences:
Unrealized gain on securities available for sale $ 6,096 2,226 $ — —
Market discount on securities 1,771 620 477 167
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends 2,168 759 3.278 1,142
Deferred income tax liability $ 10,035 3,605 $ 3,755 1,309
Net deferred income tax asset $ 9676 $ 13,053

In connection with the Company’s merger with Citizens and CBLP, the Company recorded deferred tax assets of
$2,66% with an offsetting credit to additional paid in capital related to differences in the tax bases of assets and liabili-
ties and their financial reporting amounts. Such deferred taxes were not previously recorded by CBLP as it was organized
as a limited partnership.

The reconciliation between the Company's effective income tax rate and the statutory federal income tax rate is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Statutory federal income tax rate 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
Tax-exemnpt income from Bank-owned life insurance {2.02) (0.88) —
Tax-exempt interest income (1.49] {0.89) (0.69)
Other 0.45 0.86 1.05
Effective income tax rate 31.94% 34.09% 35.36%

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Company sponsors, and currently grants awards under, the Southwest Bancorporation of Texas, Inc. 1996 Stock
Option Plan [the "Stock Option Plan”], which is a stock-based compensation plan as described below. The Company
has also sponsored similar stock-based compensation plans in prior years.

The Company applies the intrinsic value method in accounting for the Stock Option Plan and the Company’s other
prior stock-based compensation plans in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Gpinion No. 25 ["APB 257]. In
1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation, ["SFAS 123"] which, if fully adopted by the Company, would change the method the
Company applies in recognizing the expense of its stock-based compensation plans for awards subsequent to 1994.
Adoptian of the expense recognition provisions of SFAS 123 is optional and the Company decided not to elect these pro-
visions of SFAS 123. However, pro forma disclosures as if the Company adopted the expense recognition provisions of
SFAS 123 are required by SFAS 123 and are presented below.
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THE STOCK OPTION PLAN

Under the 1996 Stock Option Plan, the Company is authorized to issue up to 3,000,000 shares of common stock pur-
suant to "Awards” granted in the form of incentive stock options which qualify under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended {the "Code”), nonqualified stock options which do not qualify under Section 422 of the Code,
and stock appreciation rights. Awards may be granted to selected employees and directors of the Company or any sub-
sidiary. The Stock Option Plan provides that the exercise price of any incentive stock option may not be less than the
fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant, and that the exercise price of any nonqualified stock option
may be equal to, greater than or less than the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant.

The Company granted 339,391, 636,605 and 353,893 stock options in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. These stock
options were granted with an exercise price, as determined in each individual grant agreement. The majority of the options
granted vest over a five year period commencing on the date of grant {i.e., 60% vest on the third anniversary of the date
of grant and 20% vest on each of the next two anniversaries of the date of grant] with the remaining options vesting over
a period not to exceed five years.

In accordance with APB 25, compensation expense is recognized for discounted stock options granted and for per-
formance-based stack options granted (but not for the stock options having exercise prices equal to the fair market value
on the date of grant}. The Company has recognized $33, $4 and $106 of compensation expense in connection with these
grants in 2007, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

THE RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN

Under the Restricted Stock Plan implemented in 2007, the Company is authorized to issue up to 300,000 shares of
common stock pursuant to “Awards” granted thereunder. The shares of common stock are issued to the participant at
the time the Award is made or at some later date, and the shares are subject to certain restrictions against disposition
and certain obligations to forfeit such shares to the Company under certain circumstances.

During 2001, the Company granted Awards covering 47,334 shares of common stock. The shares covered by these
Awards vest over a five year period commencing on the date of grant [i.e., 60% vest on the third anniversary of the date
of grant and 20% vest on each of the next two anniversaries of the date of grant); provided, however, that 100% of the
shares may vest on either December 31, 2002 or December 31, 2003 if certain performance standards have been met
by the Company.

Inaccordance with APB 25, compensation expense is recognized for the performance-based Awards granted under
the Restricted Stock Plan. The Company has recognized $200 of compensation expense in connection with the above
Awards in 2001.

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock options as of December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 and the change
during the years is as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Weighted

Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average

Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Undertying Exercise

Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding at beginning of the year 2,630,613 $ 12.06 2823171 $ 8.97 2,903,907 $ 7.08
Granted at a discount - n/a - n/a — n/a
Granted at-the-money 386,725 30.40 636,605 19.19 353,893 14.35
Total granted 386,725 30.40 636,605 19.19 353,893 14.35
Exercised (219,221) 9.00 (687,161) 5.26 (313,024) 3.32
Forfeited [62,184) 19.62 (142,002 15.64 (121,605} 12.71
Expired - nfa - n/a — n/a
Qutstanding at end of year 2,735,933 3 14.72 2,630,613 $ 12.06 2823171 $ 8.97
Exercisable at end of year 1,619,187 $ 10.06 1,671,146 $ 9.09 1,425,698 < 6.06
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The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes stock option
valuation model with the following weighted-average assumptions for grants in 2001, 2000 and 1999: dividend yield of
0.00%: risk-free interest rates are different for each grant and range from 5.18% to 6.47%; the expected lives of options
of Syears; and a volatility of 29.26%, 29.30% and 28.59% respectively. The weighted average fair vatue of aptions grant-
ed during the year is as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Weighted-average fair value of options granted at a discount n/a n/a n/a
Weighted-average fair value of options granted at-the-money $ 11.24 $ 730 $ 508
Weighted-average fair value of all options granted during the year $ 11.24 $ 730 $ 508

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2001:

Options Outstanding_ Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Contractual Life Price Exercisable Price
$0.20 to $5.20 372,923 * $ 3.13 372,923 $ 3.13
$5.35t0 $11.16 758,582 5.4 8.55 758,582 8.55
$11.72 10 $15.25 185,813 8.3 12.62 110,321 11.61
$15.38 to $20.19 1,022,230 9.7 17.85 340,201 17.24
$20.20 to $36.63 309,375 10.1 27.57 — n/a
$36.63 to $41.91 87,010 9.1 40.29 37,160 40.25
$0.20 to $41.91 2,735,933 * $ 14.72 1,619,187 $ 10.06

*All options, with an exercise price between $0.20 to $5.20, are exercisable while the employee remains an employ-
ee at the Company and cease to be exercisable three months after termination of employment.

if the fair value based method of accounting under SFAS 123 had been applied, the Company's net income available
for common shareholders and earnings per common share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indi-
cated below (assuming that the fair value of options granted during the year are amortized over the vesting period):

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Net income
As reported $ $
Pro forma $ 3
Basic earnings per common share
As reported 1,60 $ 1.34 $ 1.01
$ 129 %
$ $
$ $

$ 52,717
$
$

Pro forma $ 1.53
$
$

50,267

43,461
41812

31.963
30,695

Diluted earnings per common share
As reported
Pro forma

1.29
1.24

The effects of applying SFAS 123 in the above pro forma disclosure are not indicative of future amounts. The Company
anticipates making awards in the future under its stock-based compensation plans.

-BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has adopted a contributory profit sharing plan pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k] cov-
ering substantially all employees [the "401-K Plan"]. Each year the Company determines, at its discretion, the amount
of matching contributions. The Company presently matches 100% of the employee contributions not to exceed 5% of
the employee’s annual compensation. Total plan expense charged to the Company's operations for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $2,246, $1,744 and $1,374, respectively.

The 401-K Plan provides that the Company may contribute shares of common stock of the Company (valued at the
approximate fair market vatue on the date of contribution] instead of cash. Atotal of 4,431 shares at $16.58 were issued
to the 401-K Plan during the year ended December 31, 1999. No shares were issued to the 401-K Plan in 2001 and 2000.
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Prior to December 31, 2000, Citizens had a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of their employ-
ees. The benefits under the plan were based on years of service and the employee’s final average monthly
compensation. Effective December 31, 2000, the Company curtailed the defined benefit pension plan. Pursuant to the
curtailment, no further benefits will be accrued under the plan from and after December 31, 2000 and no individual who
is not currently a participant in the plan shall be eligible to become a participant in the plan. Each participant who was
an employee at December 31, 2000 became 100% vested in his or her accrued benefit on December 31, 2000. The total
pension benefit obligation under the plan is immaterial to the consolidated financial statements.

The three wholly-owned subsidiary banks of Citizens had a profit sharing plan covering substantially all of their employ-
ees. The profit sharing plan was funded on an annual basis as determined by the Banks' Boards of Directors. Contributions
to the profit sharing plan were $573 and $681 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Effective
October 1, 2000, the profit sharing plan was converted to the Company's 401(k] plan.

11. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
Earnings per common share is computed as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Net income $ 52,717 $ 43461 $ 31943
Divided by average common shares and common share equivalents:

Average common shares 32,855 32,397 31,743

Average common share issuable under the stock option plan 1,221 1,232 1,200
Total average common shares and common share equivalents 34,076 33,629 32,943
Basic earnings per common share _$ 1.60 $ 1.34 $ 1.01
Diluted earnings per common share $ 1.55 $ 1.29 $ 0.97

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
LITIGATION

The Company is involved in various litigation that arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management
of the Company, after consultation with its legal counsel, such litigation will not have a material adverse effect on the
Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

LEASES
At December 31,2001, the Company has certain noncancelable operating leases which cover the company’s prem-
ises with approximate future minimum annual rental payments as follows:

2002 $ 5,299
2003 4,969
2004 4,816
2005 4,672
2006 4,185
Thereafter 5,835

$ 29774

Rent expense was $6,487, $4,672 and $3,937 for the years ended December 37, 2001, 2000 and 19%9, respectively.

13. REGULATORY CAPITAL COMPLIANCE

The Company and the Bank are subject to requlatory risk-based capital requirements that assign risk factors to alt
assets, including off-balance sheet items such as loan commitments and standby letters of credit. Failure to meet min-
imum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by requlators
that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Capital is
separated into two categories, Tier 1 and Tier 2, which combine for total capital. At December 31, 2001, the Company's
and Bank's Tier 1 capital consists of their respective shareholders’ equity adjusted for minority interest in equity accounts
of consolidated subsidiaries, goodwill, and various other intangibles and Tier 2 consists of the allowance for loan loss-
es subject to certain limitations. The guidelines require total capital of 8% of risk-weighted assets.
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In conjunction with risk-based capital guidelines, the regulatars have issued capital leverage guidelines. The lever-
age ratio consists of Tier 1 capital as a percent of average assets. The minimum leverage ratio for all banks is 3%, with
ahigher minimum ratic dependent upon the condition of the individual bank. The 3% minimum was established to make
certain that all banks have a minimum capital level to support their assets, regardless of risk profile.

As of December 31, 2001, the most recent notification from the regulators categorized the Bank and the Company
as “well capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. There are no conditions or events
since that notification that management believes have changed the category.

The following table compares the Company's and the Bank's leverage and risk-weighted capital ratios as of December
31, 2001 and 2000 to the minimum regulatory standards:

Minimum To Be Well
‘Capitalized Under

Minimum Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Requirement Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2001
Total Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets):
The Company $ 385,463 11.27%  $ 273,689 8.00% % 342111 10.00%
The Bank 387,509 11.41% 271,594 8.00% 339,493 10.00%
Tier | Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets):
The Company 354,073 10.35% 136,844 4.00% 273,689 8.00%
The Bank 355,802 10.48% 135,797 4.00% 271,594 8.00%
Tier | Capital [to Average Assets):
The Company 354,073 8.86% 119.872 3.00% 199,787 5.00%
The Bank 355,802 8.53% 125,094 3.00% 208,490 5.00%
As of December 31, 2000
Total Capital [to Risk Weighted Assets):
The Company 318,039 10.49% 242,590 8.00% 303,238 10.00%
The Bank 332,092 11.03% 240,954 8.00% 301,193 10.00%
Tier | Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
The Company 289,889 2.56% 121,295 4.00% 242,590 ' 8.00%
The Bank 303.616 10.08% 120,477 4.00% 240,954 8.00%
Tier | Capital (to Average Assets]:
The Company 289,889 7.71% 112,867 3.00% 188,111 5.00%
The Bank 303,616 8.12% 112,199 3.00% 186,998 5.00%

The Company and the Bank are also subject to certain restrictions on the amount of dividends that they may declare
without prior requlatory approval.
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1%. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has two operating segments: the bank and the mortgage company. Each segment is managed sep-
arately because each business reguires different marketing strategies and each offers different products and services.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in Note 1. The Company evaluates each
segment’s performance based on income before income taxes and minority interest. Intersegment financing arrange-
ments are accounted for at current market rates as if they were with third parties.

Summarized financial information by operating segment for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and

1999 follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Bank Mortgage Eliminations Consolidated Bank Mortgage Eliminations Consolidated Bank Mortgage Eliminations Consolidated
Interest income $ 251,547 $ 19499 $ (98991 § 261,147 b 265768 § 2040 $ (137420 $ 272166 $ 207978 $10234 % 16980) & 211,232
Interest expense 101,158 9,899 19,899) 101,158 121,662 13,742 13,942 121,662 88219 6,980 16,980) 88,219
Net interest income 150,389 9,600 - 159,989 144,106 6,398 - 150,504 119,759 3,254 - 123013
Provision far
loan losses 7,169 3 - 7,500 6,825 228 - 7,053 6,334 140 - 6,474
Noninterest income 50,935 7,223 - 58,158 37,954 4939 - 42,893 33,183 4,281 - 37,464
Noninterest
expense 124,403 8,758 - 133,161 113,210 8,947 - 120,157 98,314 6,197 - 104,511
Income befare
income taxes
and mingrity
interest $ 69752 § 773 § — § 77,486 b 62025 § 4162 % - $ 66187 S 48294 5 1198 § — $ 49492
Total assets $4,380,659  $ 263,526 $[243,029) $4,401,156 $ 3927444 $ 293,677 % 1280,779] § 3,940342 53263377 $198840 3 [191.029] $3.271.188

Intersegment interest was paid to the Bank by the mortgage company in the amount of $9,899, $13,742 and $6,980
for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Advances from the Bank to the mortgage compa-
ny of $243,029, $280,779 and $191,029 were eliminated in consolidation at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

tn the normal course of business, the Company becomes a party to various financial transactions that generally do
not involve funding. These transactions involve various risks, including market and credit risk. Since these transactions
generally are not funded, they do not necessarily represent future liquidity requirements. They are referred to as finan-
cial instruments with off-balance sheet risk and are not reflected on the balance sheet. The Company offers these financial
instruments to enable its customers to meet their financing objectives and to manage their interest rate risk. Supplying
these instruments provides the Company with an ongoing source of fee income. These financial instruments include
loan commitments, letters of credit, commitments to sell mortgage loans to permanent investors and financial guar-
antees on GNMA mortgage-backed securities administered. These financial instruments involve, to varying degrees,
elements of credit risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

The approximate contractual amounts of financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk are as follows:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Contract Amount Contract Amount
Loan commitments including unfunded lines of credit $ 1,442,060 $ 1,140,589
Standby letters of credit 124,009 100,420
Commercial letters of credit 14,197 4,839
Commitments to sell mortgage loans 35,449 5,991
Guarantees on GNMA securities administered 86,373 90,656

The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other part to the loan commitments
and letters of credit is limited to the contractual amount of those instruments. The Company uses the same credit poli-
cies in evaluating loan commitments and letters of credit as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. Commitments
to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in
the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require pay-
ment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully drawn upon, the total commitment
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amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments
by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. The Company evaluates each customer’s
credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Company upon
extension of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral held varies but may include
certificates of deposit, accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, and real property.

The contract amounts for commitments to sell mortgage loans to permanent investors represent an agreement to
sell mortgages currently in the process of funding and commitment terms are generally less than 90 days. The balance
at any given date represents recent activity at the mortgage company. The contract amount does not represent expo-
sure to credit loss.

The Company administers GNMA mortgage-backed securities on which it guarantees payment of monthly princi-
pal and interest to the security holders. The underlying loans are guaranteed by FHA and VA mortgage insurance and
are collateralized by real estate. In the event of mortgagor default, the Company may only incur losses of costs that may
exceed reimbursement limitations established by FHA or VA. The Company believes its exposure is immaterial, and the
contract amount does not represent the Companys exposure to credit loss.

The Company originates real estate, commercial, construction and consumer loans primarily to customers in the
eight county area in and around Houston. Although the Company has a diversified loan portfolic, a substantial portion of
its customers’ ability to honor their contracts is dependent upon the local Houston economy and the real estate market.

The Company maintains funds on deposit at correspondent banks which at times exceed the federally insured lim-
its. Management of the Company monitors the balance in these accounts and periodically assesses the financial condition
of correspondent banks.

16. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fairvalue of financial instruments provided below represents estimates of fair values at a point in time. Significant
estimates regarding economic conditions, loss experience, risk characteristics associated with particular financial instru-
ments and other factors were used for the purposes of this disclosure. These estimates are subjective in nature and
involve matters of judgment. Therefore, they cannot be determined with precision. Changes in the assumptions could
have a material impact on the amounts estimated.

While the estimated fair value amounts are designed to represent estimates of the amounts at which these instru-
ments could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, many of the Company’s financial instruments
lack an available trading market as characterized by willing parties engaging in an exchange transaction.

The estimated fair values disclosed do not reflect the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered finan-
cial instruments. In addition, the value of long-term relationships with depositors [core deposit intangibles] and other
customers is not reflected. The value of these items is believed to be significant.

Because of the wide range of valuation techniques and the numerous estimates which must be made, it may be dif-
ficult to make reasonable comparisons of the Company’s fair value information to that of other financial institutions. It
is important that the many uncertainties discussed above be considered when using the estimated fair value disclo-
sures and to realize that because of these uncertainties, the aggregate fair value amount should in no way be construed
as representative of the underlying value of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating its fair value disclosures for finan-
cial instruments:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

SECURITIES: Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices. The fair value of stock in
the Federal Home Loan Bank of Datlas and the Federal Reserve Bank Stock is estimated to be equal to its carrying amount
given itis not a publicly traded equity security, it has an adjustable dividend rate, and transactions in the stock are exe-
cuted at the stated par value.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE: Fair values of loans held for sale are estimated based on outstanding commitments
from investors or current market prices for similar loans.
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LOANS AND ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE: Forvariable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no
significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values. The fair value of all other loans are estimat-
ed using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to
borrowers of similar credit quality. Fair values for impaired loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses
or underlying collateral values, where applicable. The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates its fair value.

DERIVATIVES. Fairvalue is defined as the amount that the Company would receive or pay to terminate the con-
tracts at the reporting date. Market or dealer quotes were used to value the instruments.

OFF-BALANCE-SHEET INSTRUMENTS: The fairvalues of the Company’s lending commitments, letters of cred-
it, commitments to sell loans and guarantees are based on fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking
into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties’ credit standing. The fair value of the Company's
option contracts are based on the estimated amounts the Company would receive from terminating the contracts at the report-
ing date.

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES AND ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE: The fair values disclosed for demand deposits
[e.g. interest and noninterest checking and money market accounts) are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on
demand at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate time deposits are estimated using a discounted cash flow analy-
sis, using interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities
on time deposits. The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates its fair value.

BORROWINGS: The carrying amounts of federal funds purchased, securities sold under repurchase agreements,
and other borrowings approximate their fair values.

The following table summarizes the carrying values and estimated fair values of financial instruments (all of which
are held for purposes ather than trading):

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 272,823 $ 272,823 $ 331,965 $ 331,965
Federal funds sold and other cash equivalents 72,633 72,633 79,341 79,341
Securities available for sale 1,068,315 1,068,315 848,164 848,164
Loans held for sale 87,024 87,024 85,939 86,855
Loans held for investment, net of allowance 2,641,068 2,641,435 2397348 2476656
Accrued interest receivable 20,706 20,706 27,334 27.334
LIABILITIES
Deposits $ 3,428,633 $3,245,604 $ 3,093,870 $ 2,924,330
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 358,401 358,437 211,800 211,800
Other borrowings 229,578 229,933 305,961 305,755
Accrued interest payabte 2,562 2,562 5,505 5,505

The fair value of the Company’s derivatives and off-balance sheet instruments was immaterial at December 31, 2001
and 2000.
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17. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The supplemental cash flow information for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2060, and 1999 is as follows:

December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Cash paid for interest $ 104,101 $ 120229 & 85847
Cash paid for income taxes 18,600 21,400 18,691
Non-cash investing and financing activities:

Tax benefit related to the exercise of certain stock options 1,812 5,075 967

Loans transferred to foreclosed real estate 1,550 411 1,324

Investment securities transferred to loans 10,250

Dividends declared but unpaid — — 782

Issuance of common stock in exchange for 49% ownership interest in Mitchell — — 2,575

Transfer of securities from held to maturity to available for sale — 55,800 57,800
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CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

December 31,

2001 2000
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14 $ 4126
Securities — available for sale 4,178 1,189
Investment in subsidiary 365,861 300,875
Other assets 1,681 4935
Total assets $ 371,734 $ 311125
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Borrowings $ 10,000 % 13,000
Total liabilities 10,000 13,000
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock — $1 par value, 150,000,000 shares authorized;
32,924,098 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2001 and
75,000,000 authorized; 32,705,909 issued and 32,704,877
outstanding at December 31, 2000 32,924 32,706
Additional paid-in capital 73,388 69,735
Retained earnings 251,652 198,835
Accumulated other comprehensive income 3,870 (3,107)
Treasury stock, at cost — 0 shares and 1,032 shares, respectively — (44)
Total shareholders’ equity 361,734 298,125
Total liabilities and shareholders equity $ 371,734 $ 311,125
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Interest income on securities $ 141 $ 103 $ 63
Total interest income 141 103 63
Interest expense on borrowings 707 760 120
Net interest expense [566) (657 (57)
Other income:
Dividends received from subsidiary - 3,700 4,296
Other operating income 8 15 7
Total other income 8 3.715 4,303
Operating expenses 350 705 625
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 53,328 40,680 28,120
Income before income taxes 52,420 43,033 31,741
Income tax benefit (297) (428} (222)
Net income 52,717 43,461 31,963

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net unrealized appreciation {depreciation] on
securities available for sale 6,977 12,663 (18.707]

Comprehensive income $ 59.694 $ 56124 $ 13,256




50

SOUTHWEST BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

PARENT COMPANY CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended Becember 31,

2001 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 52,717 $ 43,461 $ 31,963
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary (53,328) {40,680) (28,120)
Other non-cash items 233 38 33
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable,
prepaid expenses and other assets 3,254 (2,994) 585
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest payable
and ather liabilities - (808) (14)
Other, net — 782 57
Net cash provided by (used in] operating activities 2,876 (201) 4504
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of securities available for sale (4,942) (3,473) (24,567
Proceeds from sale of securities avaitable for sale 1,953 2,690 24,161
Investments in subsidiaries (2,869) (12,813) (39,000)
Return of capital from subsidiaries — — 25,500
Net cash used in investing activities (5,858) (13.594] (13.906]
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings - 15,000 —
Payments on borrowings (3,000] (2,000 —
Payments of dividends on common stock by
Fort Bend Holding Corp. — — {277]
Payments of dividends on common stock by
Citizens Bankers, Inc — (3,124] (2,739
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 1,870 3,636 1,236
Purchase of treasury stock - (116) —
Other, net — — (59]
Net cash provided by {used in] financing activities (1.130) 13,396 (1.839)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (4,112) (407) (11,241)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 4,126 4,527 15,768
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 14 $ 4,126 $ 4,527
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